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Official Statement, dated November 15, 2001

The Official Statement, dated November 15, 2001, has been posted on this website as a matter of
convenience. The posted version of the Official Statement has been formatted in Adobe Portable
Document Format (Adobe Acrobat 4.0). Although this format should replicate the Official Statement
distributed on behalf of the Agency in connection with the issuance of the bonds, the appearance may
vary for anumber of reasons, including electronic communication difficulties or particular user software
or hardware. Using software other than Adobe Acrobat 4.0 may cause the Officia Statement that you
view or print to differ from the Officia Statement.

The posting of the Official Statement is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any
Bonds. Under no circumstances shall the Official Statement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation
of an offer to buy nor shall there be any sale of the Bonds in any jurisdiction in which such offer,
solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of
any such jurisdiction.

The Agency may remove this copy of the Official Statement from this website at any time.



NEW |SSUE

This Official Statement has been prepared by the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency to provide information on the
Series Bonds.  Selected information is presented on this cover page for the convenience of the user. To make an
informed decision regarding the Series Bonds, a prospective investor should read this Official Statement in its entirety.
Unlessindicated, capitalized terms used on this cover page have the meanings given in the Official Statement.

$213,885,000
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
$38,065,000 Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series A (Non-AMT)
$84,785,000 Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 SeriesB (AMT)
$40,230,000 Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series C (AMT)
$50,805,000 Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 SeriesD (AMT)

Dated: Date of Settlement Due: Asshown on inside front cover

Tax Exemption Interest on the above-captioned bonds (collectively, the “Series Bonds’) is
not includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes or taxable
net income of individuals, trusts and estates for Minnesota income tax
purposes. See pages 17-19 herein for additional information, including
information on the application of federal and state alternative minimum tax
provisionsto the Series Bonds.

Redemption The Series Bonds are subject to mandatory tender at par (with no right to
retain) or redemption on December 4, 2002. The Agency may establish an
earlier mandatory tender or redemption date for al or a portion of the Series
Bonds on or after May 1, 2002, as set forth on pages 7-8 herein.

Security On a parity with outstanding Bonds heretofore or hereafter issued under the
Bond Resolution, by a pledge of Bond proceeds, Program Loans,
Investments, Revenues and other assets held under the Bond Resolution.
The Series Bonds are general obligations of the Agency, payable out of any
of its generally available moneys, assets or revenues. The Agency has no
taxing power. The State of Minnesota is not liable for the payment of the
Series Bonds and the Series Bonds are not a debt of the State. See “ Security
for the Bonds” on pages 8-10 herein.

Interest Payment Dates Each January 1 and July 1, commencing July 1, 2002, and on any
redemption date or mandatory tender date.

Denominations $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.
Closing/Settlement November 27, 2001 through the facilities of DTC in New York, New Y ork.
Bond Counsel Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
Underwriters’ Counsel Kutak Rock LLP, Atlanta, Georgia.

Trustee Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association, in Minneapolis,
Minnesota.

Book-Entry-Only System The Depository Trust Company. See Appendix E herein.
The Series Bonds are offered, when, as and if issued, subject to withdrawal or modification of the offer without notice

and to the opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel, as to the validity and tax
exemption of the Series Bonds.

UBS PaineWebber Inc.
U.S. Bancorp Piper Jaffray Inc. RBC Dain Rauscher Inc.

The date of this Official Statement is November 15, 2001.



MATURITIES, PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS, INTEREST RATESAND PRICES

2001 SERIES A BONDS (Non-AMT)

$38,065,000 1.87% SeriesBondsDue Not Later Than January 1, 2021 (CUSIP 60415NFE7)

2001 SERIESB BONDS (AMT)

$84,785,000 1.90% Series BondsDue Not Later Than January 1, 2030 (CUSIP 60415NFF4)

2001 SERIESC BONDS (AMT)

$40,230,000 1.90% SeriesBondsDue Not Later Than July 1, 2032 (CUSIP 60415NFG2)

2001 SERIESD BONDS (AMT)

$50,805,000 1.90% Series BondsDueNot Later Than July 1, 2034 (CUSIP 60415NFHO)

(Mandatory Tender Date for all Series Bonds Not Later than December 4, 2002)

Price of all Bonds— 100%



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency or the
Underwriters to give any information or representations, other than those contained in the Official Statement and, if given or
made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been an offer to buy nor shall there be any sale
of the Series Bonds by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such offer, solicitation or
sale. The information set forth herein has been obtained from the Agency and from other sources which are believed to be
reliable. Theinformation and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice and neither the delivery of the
Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no
change in the affairs of the Agency since the date hereof.

The Underwriters have reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as a part of, their
respective responsibilities under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the
Underwriters do not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of the information.

In connection with this offering, the Underwriters may over-alot or effect transactions which stabilize or maintain the
market price of the Series Bonds at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market. Such stabilizing, if
commenced, may be discontinued.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY ISA CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT
relating to
$213,885,000
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Residential Housing Finance Bonds,
2001 Series A, 2001 SeriesB,
2001 Series C and 2001 SeriesD

This Official Statement (which includes the cover page, inside front cover and Appendices) provides
certain information concerning the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”), created by Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 462A, as amended (the “Act”), and certain of its Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series
A (the “2001 Series A Bonds'), 2001 Series B (the “2001 Series B Bonds’), 2001 Series C (the “2001 Series C
Bonds’), and 2001 Series D (the “2001 Series D Bonds” and collectively with the 2001 Series A Bonds, the 2001
Series B Bonds and the 2001 Series C Bonds, the “Series Bonds™), in connection with the offering and sale of the
Series Bonds by the Agency and for the information of all who may become initial holders of the Series Bonds. The
2001 Series A Bonds and the 2001 Series B Bonds are sometimes referred to herein as the “ Series A and B Bonds’
and the 2001 Series C Bonds and the 2001 Series D Bonds are sometimes referred to herein as “Series C and D
Bonds.” The Series Bonds are being issued pursuant to the Act, a resolution of the Agency adopted as amended and
restated on August 24, 1995, as further amended and supplemented (the “Bond Resolution”), and a series resolution
of the Agency adopted on November 15, 2001 (the “Series Resolution”); the Bond Resolution and the Series
Resolution are herein sometimes called the “Resolutions.” The Residential Housing Finance Bonds now
outstanding (in the aggregate principal amount of $51,780,000 as of September 30, 2001) under the Bond Resolution
(the “Outstanding Bonds™) and any additional Residential Housing Finance Bonds hereafter issued pursuant to the
Bond Resolution, including the Series Bonds, will be equally and ratably secured and are herein sometimes called
the “Bonds.”

The Resolutions should be referred to for the definitions of capitalized terms used herein, some of which
are reproduced in this Official Statement. The summaries and references herein to the Act, the Resolutions and
other documents are only outlines of certain provisions and do not purport to summarize or describe al the
provisions thereof. All references herein to the Act, the Bond Resolution and the Series Resolutions are qualified in
their entirety by reference to the Act and the Resolutions, copies of which are available from the Agency, and all
references to the Series Bonds are qualified in their entirety by reference to the definitive forms thereof and the
information with respect thereto contained in the Resolutions.

INTRODUCTION

The Agency isapublic body corporate and politic, constituting an agency of the State of Minnesota.

The Act authorizes the Agency to issue bonds for the purpose, among other purposes, of purchasing,
making or otherwise participating in the making of long-term mortgage loans to persons and families of low and
moderate income for the purchase of residential housing upon the determination by the Agency that such loans are
not otherwise available from private lenders upon equivalent terms and conditions.

The Series Bonds are being issued to provide money for the Agency, from the proceeds of the Series Bonds
and from certain outstanding single family mortgage bonds refunded by the Series Bonds (the “Refunded Bonds”),
to be used, along with certain contributed funds of the Agency, to continue its Program by purchasing Program
Loans made by Lenders to low and moderate income persons for single family, owner-occupied housing within the
State, by depositing certain amounts, if any, into the Debt Service Reserve Fund and Insurance Reserve Fund and by
paying certain costs of issuance of the Series Bonds. No proceeds of the Series Bonds will be disbursed to purchase
Program Loans until all or a portion of the Series Bonds are remarketed or refunded at long-term fixed interest rates.
The Agency may acquire certain Program Loans from its other funds and reimburse such funds from proceeds of the
Series Bonds upon any such remarketing or refunding. See “Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds — Series
Bonds.” Although the State has appropriated amounts to the Agency for various specific purposes (see “The
Agency — State Appropriations’), the Agency generally pays its general and administrative expenses from certain
interest earnings and fees charged in connection with its bond-funded programs. For programs funded through



appropriations, the Agency recovers the costs of administering the programs only to the extent of interest earnings
on the appropriations.

Since its creation in 1971, the Agency has issued bonds to purchase single family mortgage loans, to
purchase home improvement and home energy loans and to finance multifamily developments. In addition to those
programs, which are financed through the issuance of debt, the Agency finances grants and loans through State and
federal appropriations and loans through its Endowment Funds and Alternative Loan Fund in the Residential
Housing Finance Program Fund. Please refer to the “Board Restricted Fund Balances” footnote included in the
notesto the financial statementsincluded in Appendix A.

The Series Bonds are secured, on a parity with Bonds heretofore and hereafter issued under the Bond
Resolution, by a pledge of all Program Loans and Revenues held and received by the Agency pursuant to the Bond
Resolution including the Program Obligations funded by the Agency from the Acquisition Account and Revenues
received by the Agency in connection therewith. While the Program Obligations to be acquired with the proceeds
of the Series Bonds upon the long-term remarketing or refunding thereof will consist of first mortgage single family
housing loans, under the Bond Resolution the Agency is authorized to acquire Program Obligations in connection
with Housing, which would include single family loans, home improvement loans, multifamily loans and other
housing-related loans, and to secure such loans in such manner as the Agency deter mines, which would include first
mortgage loans, subordinate mortgage loans or loans which are unsecured. To date, only single family loans have
been financed as Program Obligations under the Bond Resolution. The Agency does not currently anticipate that
future series of Bonds issued under the Bond Resolution will finance Program Obligations other than single family
loans or home improvement loans. See “Security for the Bonds’ and “Appendix C % Summary of Certain
Provisions of the Bond Resolution.”

The Series Bonds are general obligations of the Agency payable from any of its moneys, assets or revenues,
subject only to the provisions of other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating
particular moneys, assets or revenues to particular notes or bonds, or State or federal laws or restrictions that
particular funds be applied for a specified purpose. The fund balance of the General Reserve Account is legally
availableif needed to pay debt service on any obligations of the Agency, including the Series Bonds.

The Agency has no taxing power. Neither the State of Minnesota nor any political subdivision
thereof is or shall be obligated to pay the principal or redemption price of or interest on or purchase price
with respect to the Series Bonds and neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State or any
political subdivision thereof is pledged to such payment.

THE AGENCY
Purpose

The Agency was created in 1971 by the Act as a public body corporate and politic, constituting an agency
of the State of Minnesota, in response to legislative findings that there existed in Minnesota a serious shortage of
decent, safe, and sanitary housing at prices or rentals within the means of persons and families of low and moderate
income, and that the then present patterns of providing housing in the State limited the ability of the private building
industry and the investment industry to produce such housing without assistance and resulted in afailure to provide
sufficient long-term mortgage financing for such housing.

Structure

Under the Act, the membership of the Agency consists of the Commissioner of Trade and Economic
Development, the State Auditor and five public members appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of
the Senate for terms of four years. Pursuant to the Act, each member continues to serve until a successor has been
appointed. The Chairman of the Agency is designated by the Governor from among the appointed public members.
Pursuant to the Act, the Vice Chairman of the Agency isthe Commissioner of Trade and Economic Development.

The present members of the Agency, who serve without compensation (except for per diem allowance and
expenses for members not otherwise compensated as public officers), are:



Michael Finch, Charman — Term expires January 2002, Minneapolis, Minnesota - Research Program
Director

Rebecca D. Yanisch, Vice Chair — Ex-officio, St. Paul, Minnesota - Commissioner of Trade and Economic
Development

The Honorable Judith Dutcher — Ex-officio, St. Paul, Minnesota - State Auditor

Marge Anderson, Member — Term expires January 2004, Onamia, Minnesota

Peter G. Bernier, Member — Term expires January 2005, Squaw Lake, Minnesota

Lee Himle, Member — Term expires January 2003, Spring Valley, Minnesota - Insurance Agency Owner

Marina Mufioz Lyon, Member—Term expires January 2003, St. Paul, Minnesota - Foundation Officer.
Staff

The staff of the Agency presently consists of approximately 185 persons, including professiona staff
members who have responsibilities in the fields of finance, law, mortgage underwriting, architecture, construction
inspection and housing management. The Attorney General of the State of Minnesota provides legal servicesfor the
Agency.

The Commissioner is appointed by the Governor. The Act authorizes the Commissioner of the Agency to
appoint such permanent and temporary employees as the Commissioner deems necessary subject to the approval of
the State Commissioner of Employee Relations.

The principal officers and staff related to the Program are as follows:

Katherine G. Hadley — Commissioner. Ms. Hadley was appointed Commissioner in July 1994, and
reappointed in January 1999. From January 1992 to the date of her appointment as Commissioner, Ms. Hadley was
Deputy Commissioner of the Agency. From October 1989 to January 1992, Ms. Hadley was the Director of
Intergovernmental Affairs for the Agency. From September 1980 to October 1986, Ms. Hadley was a staff attorney
at Southern Minnesota Regional Legal Services specializing in employment and family law. From October 1986 to
October 1989, she was a staff attorney for the Legal Services Advocacy Project engaged in legislative advocacy on a
variety of employment, public benefits, juvenile court, and housing issues. Ms. Hadley has a Bachelor of Arts
degree from Hampshire College, Amherst, Massachusetts, and a law degree from the University of Minnesota.

Patricia Hippe — Deputy Commissioner. Ms. Hippe was appointed Deputy Commissioner effective May
4, 2000. From January 1995 to the date of her appointment, Ms. Hippe was Director of Finance of the Agency.
From January 1994 to January 1995, Ms. Hippe was Assistant Vice President and Trust Officer with Norwest Bank
Minnesota, N.A. with responsibility for administration of taxable and tax-exempt bond issues primarily for student
loan issuers. From January 1984 to January 1994, she held a variety of progressively more responsible positions
with the HEAF Group, the most senior of which was Manager of Program Accounting with responsibility for
student loan secondary market operations and accounting for multiple for-profit and non-profit entities. Ms. Hippe
holds a Masters degree in Business Administration with a concentration in Accounting from the University of St.
Thomas, St. Paul, Minnesota, a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration degree from the University of
Minnesota and has successfully completed both the Certified Public Accountant and Certified Management
Accountant exams.

Mike LeVasseur — Director of Finance of the Agency since October 2000. From February 2000 to
October 2000, he was the Director of Bankruptcy and Litigation at Conseco Finance Corporation. From 1981 to
2000, he held a variety of progressively more responsible finance, administration and credit positions within the 7th
Farm Credit District, most recently as Vice President of Special Assets at the St. Paul Bank for Cooperatives. Mr.
LeVasseur has a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from the University of Minnesota, with a
Senior Accounting Certificate.



Michael A. Haley — Assistant Commissioner, Minnesota Homes Division since September 1980. From
January 1972 to September 1980, he was Assistant Vice President of the Marguette National Bank of Minneapolis
with responsibility for the Bank’s residential mortgage operations which included secondary market sales and
operations, business development and mortgage loan underwriting and approval. Mr. Haley has a Masters degree in
Business Administration and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of St. Thomas, St. Paul, Minnesota. Mr.
Haley also is agraduate of the Mortgage Bankers Association of America School of Mortgage Banking.

Frances J. O’ Neill — Operations Manager of Minnesota Homes Division since July 1995. From May
1971 through June 1995, she was with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). From
1979 until 1986 she was Director of the Administration and Management Division, with responsibility for human
resources, information systems and accounting. In 1986 she assumed the position of Deputy Director of the
Housing Development Division, with responsibility for single family mortgage operations. Ms. O'Neill has a
Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from Metropolitan State University.

The Agency’s offices are located at 400 Sibley Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101; its investor relations
contact is Sharon Spahn Bjostad at (651) 282-2577; and its genera telephone number is (651) 296-7608. The
Agency’ sweb site address is http://www.mhfa.state.mn.us.

Financial Statements of the Agency

The financial statements of the General Reserve Account and the Residential Housing Finance Program
Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2001, included in this Official Statement as Appendix A, have been
audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing herein.

The financial statements of the General Reserve Account and the Residential Housing Finance Program
Fund as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, included in this Official Statement as Appendix A, have been
audited by KPM G LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing herein.

The audited financial statements for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 for all individual funds as
listed in Note 2 of the financial statementsin Appendix A are available upon request from the Agency.

Disclosur e I nformation

The Agency has covenanted for the benefit of the Beneficia Owners of the Series Bonds to provide
annually certain financial information and operating data relating to the Agency (the “Agency Annual Report”) and
to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events, if material. The Agency Annual Report isto be
filed by the Agency no later than nine months after the close of each fiscal year with each Nationally Recognized
Municipal Securities Information Repository (a “Repository”). The notices of material events, if any, are to be filed
with each of the Repositories or with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

The specific nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report or the notices of material
events is summarized below under the caption “Appendix B — SUMMARY OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
AGREEMENT.” These covenants have been made in order to assist the Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule
15c212(b)(5).

In addition to the Agency Annua Report required by the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the Agency
also uses its best efforts to prepare a quarterly disclosure report for its single family bond resolutions and a semi-
annual disclosure report for each of its multifamily bond resolutions. The reports are available upon request from
the Agency or from one of the Repositories. Recent reports are also available at the Agency’s website at
http://www.mhfa.state.mn.us/investor/investor_home.htm. The Residential Housing Finance Bond Resolution
Disclosure Reports generally are filed quarterly. The most recent report is dated as of June 30, 2001. The Agency is
also committed to providing appropriate credit information as requested by the rating agencies rating the securities.

Board Resolution Restricted Fund Balances and
Operationsto Date — General Reserve Account

In accordance with provisions of the respective bond resolutions, the Agency may transfer money from
Program Funds to the General Reserve Account of the Housing Development Fund. The Agency has pledged to
deposit in the General Reserve Account any such funds transferred from the Program Funds, except for any amounts



as may be necessary to reimburse the State for money appropriated to restore a deficiency in any debt service
reserve fund.

The Agency further covenants that it shall use the money in the General Reserve Account only for the
administration and financing of programs in accordance with the policy and purpose of the Act, including reserves
for the payment of bonds and of loans made from the proceeds thereof, and shall accumulate and maintain therein
such a balance of funds and investments as will be sufficient for the purpose. To ensure that funds available in and
available to be transferred to the General Reserve Account are preserved to provide financial security for the
Agency’ s bondholders as covenanted in the bond resolutions, the Agency has established investment guidelines for
its Board Restricted Fund Balances. The Agency determines compliance with its investment guidelines for the
Board Restricted Fund Balances annually as of the last day of the Agency’s fiscal year. Please refer to the “Board
Restricted Fund Balances® footnote included in the notesto the financial statementsincluded in Appendix A.

Under these guidelines, the Agency’s General Reserve Account Board Restricted Fund Balance is to be
maintained at a level equal to the Agency’s Housing Endowment Fund requirement of two percent (2%) of loans
receivable.

The Agency also established an Alternative Loan Fund within the Bond Resolution. The Agency invests
amounts on deposit in this fund in a combination of cash, cash equivalents, investment securities, and loans
according to the investment guidelines established by the Agency for the Housing Investment and Housing
Affordability Funds. The Alternative Loan Fund is not pledged to the payment of the Bonds or any other specific
debt obligations of the Agency and is generally available to pay any debt obligations of the Agency. Loan activity
related to loans financed by the Housing Investment and Housing Affordability Funds are recorded as part of the
Alternative Loan Fund in the Bond Resolution. All interfund transfers are approved by the Agency.

[The balance of this page has been left blank intentionally.]



The following summary indicates the revenues earned, funds transferred to and from the General Reserve
Account and the expenses paid from such account for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2001 2000
Revenues and other additions to restricted fund balance:

FEeS €arNEd (1) .ovvveeereereereeeererse ettt sssessessesssssssssssnses $5,518 $ 3,100
Interest earned on investments 2,489 2,309
Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities, net ..... 5,232 (3,265)
Administrative reimbursement from funds (2)(3) ......... 17.614 17,408
30,853 19,552

Expenses and other reductions to restricted fund balance:
Transfer of assets between funds (4) 13,169 4,494
Salaries and BENEfitS ......cccoveeeveeeeeeee e 10,910 9,405
Other general Operating ........cocoovvevvvesesevsesesesesesesssesenens 5,407 5,453
29,486 19,352
Net changesin restricted fund balances ...........coccovenieennenn. 1,367 200
Restricted fund balance, beginning of year .......ccccocccevvevvcnnne. 34,922 34,722
Restricted fund balance, end of year ... $36,289 $34,922

(1) Fees earned consist primarily of fees collected in conjunction with HUD contract administration, the administration of the
low income housing tax credit program and certain non-Agency financed Section 8 developments.

(2) Reimbursement from bond funds are transferred to the General Reserve Account in accordance with the Agency’s
Affordable Housing Plan at 60 basis points of adjusted assets. Adjusted assets are defined astotal assets plus the reserve for
loan loss plus unearned discounts on loans minus premiums on loans.

(3) Transfersfrom appropriated accounts consist of the portion of direct and indirect costs of administering the programs funded
by the appropriations which are recovered from the interest earnings on appropriations.

(4) Earnings from bond funds may be transferred to the General Reserve Account to the extent permitted by any resolution or
indenture securing bonds of the Agency. See Note 7 — Board Restricted Fund Balances included in the notes to the
financial statementsin Appendix A for additional information.

State Appropriations

Over the years, the State Legislature has enacted several laws making amendments to the Act and
appropriating funds to the Agency which are to be used for low interest loans, grants, programs for low and
moderate income persons and families, innovative development, debt service and other housing related program
costs. The State Legislature has appropriated funds to the Agency for its programs in every biennium since 1975.
Over the past five years, appropriations to the Agency have totaled $266,501,000. Most of the appropriations have
been expended or committed by the Agency.

The appropriations are not available to pay debt service on the Bonds except as otherwise set forth in this
Officia Statement.

Agency Indebtedness

The principal amount of bonds and notes of the Agency which are outstanding at any time (excluding the
principal amount of any bonds and notes refunded) & limited to $2,400,000,000. The following table lists the
principal amounts of indebtedness, all of which are general obligations of the Agency, outstanding as of September
30, 2001:



Originad Principal
Principal Amount
Number Bonds Amount Outstanding
of Series (1) Maturing (1) (in thousands) (in thousands)

Housing Development Bonds 3 2001-2027 $ 117,995 $ 65550
Rental Housing Bonds.........ccoccoveeeneereneenenen. 18 2001-2031 371,130 249,925
Residential Housing Finance Bonds ............ 2 2001-2017 96,770 51,780
Single Family Mortgage Bonds 102 2001-2033 2,221,780 1,641,100
Total Debt Outstanding ..........ccceeeeevrerneenene. $2,807,675 $2,008.355

(1) Does not include the origina principal amount of any series of bonds that have been, as of September 30, 2001, defeased or
paid in full, whether at maturity or earlier redemption.

The payment of principal of and interest on obligations of the Agency as shown above may be made, if
necessary, from the General Reserve Account.

ESTIMATED SOURCESAND USES OF FUNDS— SERIESBONDS

The estimated sources and uses of funds related to the Series Bonds, exclusive of accrued interest, are as
follows:

Sources:
Principal Amount of Series Bonds $213,885,000
Agency ContribULION ... 485,382
Total Sources of Funds $214,370,382
Uses:
Deposit to ACqUIiSItioN ACCOUNE .......ccuevveeeceerrereciereereesesreenas $213,885,000
Deposit to Costs of Issuance ACCOUNt.........ccvveeeeeereeeerrerenenns 485,382

Total UseSof FUNAS ... ...$214,370,382

Proceeds of the Series Bonds deposited into the Acquisition Fund will not be used to make or purchase
Program Loans until such time as the Series Bonds are remarketed or refunded in whole or in part on a long-term
basis. The Agency may acquire certain Program Loans from its other funds and eimburse such funds from
proceeds of the Series Bonds upon any such remarketing or refunding.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SERIESBONDS
General

The Series Bonds are issuable only as fully registered bonds and will initially be registered in the name of
Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), who will act as
securities depository for each series of the Series Bonds. Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association,
Minneapolis, Minnesota is to serve as Trustee. Interest on the Series Bonds is payable by moneys wired by the
Trustee to DTC, or its nominee, as registered owner of such Bonds, which interest is to be redistributed by DTC.
Principal of the Series Bonds is payable at maturity or earlier redemption upon surrender at the principal corporate
trust office of the Trustee. See“Appendix E—BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM.”

The Series Bonds of each series are issuable in the denominations of $5,000 a any integral multiple
thereof. For every exchange or transfer of Series Bonds, whether temporary or definitive, the Agency or the Trustee
may make a charge sufficient to reimburse it for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with
respect to such exchange or transfer.



The Series Bonds will be dated, as originally issued, as of their date of original delivery and will bear
interest from the date of original issue to December 4, 2002 (a “Mandatory Tender Date”), at the respective interest
rates set forth on the inside front cover hereof, payable semiannually on each January 1 and July 1, commencing
July 1, 2002, and on each redemption date and on such Mandatory Tender Date. The Agency may establish a prior
Mandatory Tender Date with respect to all or part of the Series Bonds upon 15 days’' prior written notice; provided,
however, that any such Mandatory Tender Date with respect to all or part of the Series Bonds shall be no earlier than
May 1, 2002. Interest on the Series Bonds shall be calculated on the basis of ayear of 360 days composed of twelve
30-day months and will be payable to the holder of record as of the 15th day prior to the date of payment, whether or
not a business day.

Mandatory Tender of Series BondsPrior to Conversion

All of the Series Bonds are subject to mandatory tender (without any right to retain) on any Mandatory
Tender Date. The Agency may also redeem any Series Bonds on a Mandatory Tender Date with respect to such
Bonds, at aprice of par, plus accrued interest, without premium.

On a Mandatory Tender Date, any Series Bonds subject to mandatory tender or redemption on such date
are to be purchased or redeemed, as applicable, at a price of par plus interest accrued and unpaid to such date,
without premium. Any Series Bonds required to be tendered may, at the option of the Agency, be converted to bear
interest at afixed rate to their maturity.

The Series Resolution for the Series Bonds provides that certain of the Series Bonds, after conversion of
such Series Bonds to a fixed interest rate, are subject to sinking fund redemption, optional redemption, special
redemption and mandatory tender upon the occurrence of certain events.

SECURITY FOR THE BONDS

The Bonds, including the Series Bonds, are secured as provided in the Bond Resolution by a pledge and
grant of a security interest in (a) all proceeds of the sale of the Bonds (other than proceeds deposited in trust for the
retirement of outstanding bonds, notes or other obligations), (b) al Program Obligations and Investment Obligations
made or purchased from such proceeds, (c) all Revenues (as defined in the Bond Resolution), and (d) al money,
Investment Obligations, and other assets and income held in and receivables of Funds (other than the Alternative
Loan Fund) established by or pursuant to the Bond Resolution. The Bonds, including the Series Bonds, are general
obligations of the Agency, payable out of any of its moneys, assets or revenues, subject only to the provisions of
other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating particular moneys, assets or revenues to
particular notes or bonds, or State or federal laws or estrictions that particular funds be applied for a specified
purpose. The pledge and security interests granted by the Bond Resolution shall be for the equal benefit, protection
and security of Holders of all outstanding Bonds.

The Agency has no taxing power. The State of Minnesota is not liable for the payment of the Bonds, and
the Bonds are not a debt of the State.

Cash Flow Certificate

The Bond Resolution requires that the Agency file a Cash Flow Certificate with the Trustee at least once
within a 12-month period and as otherwise required under the Bond Resolution or a Series Resolution, including
upon the issuance of a Series of Bonds, upon the proposed application of funds in the Revenue Fund to acquire
Program Obligations or to pay Program Expenses, if not contemplated by a prior Cash Flow Certificate, or to release
funds to the Agency from the Revenue Fund or to transfer funds to the Endowment Fund, and permits a revised
Certificate to be filed at any time directed by the Agency. The Cash Flow Certificate is to give effect to the action
proposed to be taken and demonstrating that in the current and in each succeeding Fiscal Year in which Bonds are
scheduled to be Outstanding that amounts expected to be on deposit in the Funds and A ccounts established under the
Bond Resolution or any Series Resolution (excluding the Insurance Reserve Fund, Alternative Loan Fund and the
Endowment Fund) will be at least equal to all amounts required to be on deposit in order to pay the Debt Service on
the Bonds and to maintain the Debt Service Reserve Requirement and Insurance Reserve Requirement, except that,



to the extent specified in a Series Resolution, a Fund or Account (other than those excluded above) shall not be
taken into account when preparing such Cash Flow Certificate. As set forth more fully in “Appendix C— Summary
of Certain Provisions of the Bond Resolution — Revenue Fund,” the Agency may withdraw from the Revenue Fund
funds to be released to the Agency free and dear of the lien of the Bond Resolution, for deposit in the Agency’s
General Reserve Account or deposit in the Alternative Loan Fund or withdraw from the Revenue Fund funds to be
transferred to the Endowment Fund, in each case upon the filing with the Trusee a Cash Flow Certificate and a
Parity Certificate.

Revenues

When Revenues are greater than the amount necessary to pay maturing principal of and interest on the
Bonds, the excess may, to the extent permitted by applicable federal tax law, be used to make or purchase additional
Program Obligations or to redeem Bonds. If Revenues are less than the amount necessary to pay maturing principal
of the Bonds, then either the Agency will provide the amount necessary for such payment from (a) the General
Reserve Account of the Agency, (b) the Alternative Loan Fund or (c) from any other lawful source other than funds
and accounts pledged pursuant to the Bond Resolution, or the Trustee will withdraw the necessary amount from: (i)
the Bond Redemption Fund, but only to the extent that amounts therein are in excess of amounts required for the
redemption of Bonds for which the notice of redemption has been given, (ii) the Revenue Fund, (iii) the Debt
Service Reserve Fund, (iv) the Insurance Reserve Fund, and (v) the Endowment Fund.

Debt Service Reserve Fund

The Bond Resolution creates and establishes a Debt Service Reserve Fund and provides that the Debt
Service Reserve Requirement as of any date shall be the sum of amounts established for each Series of Bonds by
each Series Resolution. The Debt Service Reserve Requirement with respect to the Series Bonds, if any, will be
established by resolution of the Agency adopted at such time all or a portion of the Series Bonds are remarketed as
long-term fixed rate Bonds but shall not exceed an amount equal to the maximum principal and interest to become
due in any future Fiscal Y ear with respect to the Series Bonds remarketed as long-term fixed rate Bonds. At such
time as the 2001 Series A-B-C-D Account in the Debt Service Reserve Fund may be required to be funded to the
Debt Service Reserve Requirement for the Series Bonds upon a remarketing of all or a portion thereof, the required
funds may be transferred from the 2001 Series A-B-C-D Acquisition Account, may be contributed by the Agency
from other available funds of the Agency or from a combination of such sources.

The balance in the Debt Service Reserve Fund on September 30, 2001, was $1,433,400, which was at least
equal to the Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the Series of Bonds then Outstanding.

The Act provides that the Agency may create and establish one or more debt service reserve funds for the
security of its bonds. The moneys held in or credited to a debt service reserve fund shall be used solely for the
payment of principal of bonds of the Agency as the same mature, the purchase of such bonds, the payment of
interest thereon or the payment of any premium required when such bonds are redeemed before maturity, provided
that the moneys in such fund shall not be withdrawn therefrom at any time in such amount as would reduce the
amount reasonably necessary for the purposes of the fund, except for the purpose of paying principal and interest
due on the bonds secured by the fund for the payment of which other moneys of the Agency are not available. The
Agency shall not issue any additional bonds or notes which are secured by a debt service reserve fund if the amount
in that debt servicereserve fund or any other debt service reserve fund at the time of such issuance does not equal or
exceed the minimum amount required by the resolution creating such fund unless the Agency shall deposit in each
such fund at the time of such issuance from the proceeds of the bonds or otherwise an amount which, together with
the amount then in the fund, will be no |ess than the minimum amount so required. The Act further provides that:

In order to assure the payment of principal and interest on bonds and notes of the agency and
the continued maintenance of all debt service reserve funds created and established therefor, the
agency shall annually determine and certify to the governor, on or before December 1, (a) the
amount, if any, then needed to restore each debt service reserve fund to the minimum amount
required by the resolution or indenture establishing the fund, not exceeding the maximum amount
of principal and interest to become due and payable in any subsequent year on all bonds or notes
which are then outstanding and secured by such fund; and (b) the amount, if any, determined by
the agency to be needed in the then immediately ensuing fiscal year, with other funds pledged and
estimated to be received during that year, for the payment of the principal and interest due and



payablein that year on all then outstanding bonds and notes secured by a debt service reserve fund
the amount of which is then less than the minimum amount agreed. The governor shall include
and submit to the legislature, in the budget for the following fiscal year, or in a supplemental
budget if the regular budget for that year has previously been approved, the amounts certified by
theagency ... ..

In the opinion of Bond Counsel and counsel to the Agency, the State Legislatureislegally authorized but is
not legally obligated to appropriate such amounts.

I nsurance Reserve Fund

The Bond Resolution creates and establishes an Insurance Reserve Fund to be used for the purpose of

paying that portion of the claim for loss with respect to any defaulted Program Obligation which is not paid by a
public or privateinsuring agency. As of any particular date of calculation, the Insurance Reserve Requirement isthe
sum of amounts, if any, established for each Series of Bonds by the respective Series Resolutions. The Insurance
Reserve Requirement with respect to the Series Bonds, if any, will be established by resolution of the Agency
adopted at such time all or aportion of the Series Bonds are remarketed as long-term fixed rate Bonds. At such time
as the 2001 Series A-B-C-D Account in the Insurance Reserve Fund may be required to be funded to the Insurance
Reserve Requirement for the Series Bonds upon a remarketing of all or a portion thereof, the required funds may be
transferred from the 2001 Series A-B-C-D Acquisition Account, may be contributed by the Agency from other
available funds of the Agency or from a combination of such sources.

The balance in the Insurance Reserve Fund on September 30, 2001 was $337,047, which was at |least equal
to the Insurance Reserve Requirement for all Series of Bonds then Outstanding.

Additional Bonds

The Bond Resolution permits the issuance of additional Bonds, upon the adoption of a series resolution,
without limitation as to amount, to provide funds for the purpose of financing the making or purchase of Program
Obligations and, in addition, to refund outstanding Bonds or other obligations of the Agency. No additional series
of Bonds may be issued except upon verification by the Trustee (i) that an amount equal to the Debt Service Reserve
Requirement effective upon issuance of such Bonds will be on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Fund and an
amount equal to the Insurance Reserve Requirement effective upon issuance of such Bonds will be on deposit in the
Insurance Reserve Fund, (ii) that the estimated Revenues set forth in a Cash Flow Certificate are in excess of
required fund transfers and debt service on the Bonds in each Fiscal Y ear as set forth in the Cash Flow Certificate
and (iii) that the then existing ratings of the Bondswill not beimpaired.

Any additional Bonds issued under the Bond Resolution will be on parity with the Series Bonds and all
other outstanding Bonds and will be entitled to the equal benefit, protection and security of the provisions, covenants
and agreements of the Bond Resol ution.

State Pledge Against Impairment of Contracts

The State in the Act has pledged to and agreed with the Bondholders that it will not limit or alter the rights
vested in the Agency to fulfill the terms of any agreements made with them or in any way impair the rights and
remedies of the Bondholders until the Bonds, together with the interest thereon and on any unpaid install ments of
interest, and all costs and expenses in connection with any action or proceeding by or on behalf of such
Bondholders, are fully met and discharged.



RESIDENTIAL HOUSING FINANCE PROGRAM

Under the Bond Resolution, the Agency may issue bonds to make or purchase Program Obligations in
order to provide financing for housing for low and moderate income persons, including financing for single family
loans, home improvement loans, multifamily loans and other housing-related loans, and to secure such loans in such
manner as the Agency determines, which would include first mortgage loans, subordinate mortgage loans or loans
which are unsecured. All series of Bonds issued under the Bond Resolution will be secured on a parity. The
proceeds of the Series Bonds will be used upon the long-term remarketing or refunding thereof to purchase Program
Loans consisting of single family mortgage loans. The Agency does not currently anticipate that future series of
Bonds issued under the Bond Resolution will finance Program Obligations other than single family loans or home
improvement loans.

PROGRAM LOANSTO BE MADE FROM BONDS
Proceduresfor Origination and Purchase
General

The following provides a general description of the Agency’s Program in respect of the Program Loans
constituting single family nortgage loans to be financed with proceeds of Bonds, which is subject to change from
time to time as provided in the Resolutions. The Series Program Determinations governing the Program Loans to
be financed with proceeds of the Series Bonds may be revised by resolution of the Agency upon the remarketing of
the Series Bonds or any portion thereof to long-term fixed interest rates and consequently the following general
description is subject to change.

Application

The Agency’s Program provides funds for the purchase by the Agency of newly originated Program Loans
at a price and bearing interest at rates to be established on the basis of the interest cost of the Bonds. From the
proceeds of the Series Bonds, the Agency intends to purchase Program Loans on terms resulting in an effective rate
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series Bonds, the costs of servicing the Program Loans and other
Program Expenses. The Agency may require that the seller shall pay discount points to reduce the overall interest
rate on the Program Loans, provide adequate compensation to Lenders, and defray Agency operation costs and
expenses.

In connection with the Program, the Agency has published The MHFA Mortgage Program Procedural
Manual (the “Manual”) which sets forth the guidelines and procedures for participation in the Program and the
requirements for origination of Program Loans, including provisions for compliance with the requirements of
applicable federal law. The Agency responds to inquiries by interested lenders by sending them information
regarding the requirements a lender must satisfy to be eligible to participate in the Program. Each Lender that meets
Program requirements and participates in the Program either executes or has executed a lender commit ment
agreement (the “Agreement”) which incorporates the Manual by reference. Generally, Lenders that participate in
the Program receive no advance commitment of funds from the Agency (see exceptions in “Special Assistance
Programs’ below). Rather, on the day funds become available, Lenders may fax the Agency for an individual
commitment of Program Loan funds on a case-by-case basis as each application is taken and initially screened by
the Lender. The Program Loan funds are then to be reserved for each specific case for a specific term. Should a
specific case ultimately be declined or cancelled, the funds are available for use by another eligible borrower and
Lender. The amount of funds that may be used by an individual participating Lender is to be determined by the
Program L oan demand experienced by the Lender.

Upon execution of the Agreement by the Agency, each Lender headquartered in the HUD-identified
Metropolitan Statistical Areas of Duluth-Superior, MN-WI, Fargo-Moorhead, ND-MN, Grand Forks, ND-M N,
LaCrosse, WI-MN, Minneapolis-St. Paul, MN-WI, Rochester, MN and St. Cloud, MN must pay an initial fee of
$5,000 to participate in the Program and an annual renewal fee of $2,500, Lenders headquartered in the balance of
the State must pay an initial participation fee of $2,000 and an annual renewal fee of $1,000, unless payment of such
fees is specifically modified or waived by the Agency. Lenders are not required to pay a reservation fee upon initial
telecopied reservation of an individual commitment. If the Agency has not purchased a Program Loan pursuant to
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an individual commitment after 120 days where an existing home is to be financed or after 180 days if a newly
constructed home is to be financed, the Agency, at its option, may charge and, if so charged, the Lender must agree
to pay an extension fee to maintain the individua commitment for a specified, extended period of time.
Participation fees and, if charged, unrefunded extension fees are to be deposited in the General Reserve Account and
are not specifically pledged to the payment of the Bonds.

Qualified Borrowers

The Agency has established the maximum gross income for eligible borrowers under the Program based
upon applicable federal law, the interest rate to be charged on the Program Loan and Agency policy objectives. The
maximum gross income of an eligible borrower under the Program (other than as may be permitted under “ Special
Assistance Programs” and “ Agency Bond Issuance on Behalf of Local Governments” below) is currently as follows:

Persons in Household

Location of
Mortgaged Property One Two Three Four Five Six Seven Eight
11-County Twin Cities

Metropolitan Area $41,900 $47,850 $53,850 $59,800 $64,600 $69,400 $74,200 $78,950
Olmsted County 40,150 45850 51,600 57,300 61,900 66,500 71,100 75,650
Balance of State 35,000 40,000 45,000 50,000 54,000 58,000 62,000 66,000

The Agency will apply the limitations set forth in Section 143(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code") to applicants for Program Loans from the proceeds of the Series Bonds. The Agency may
revise said income limits for the Program and for Homeownership Assistance Payments from time to time to
conform with State and federal law and Agency policy objectives.

At the time the Program Loan is made, the borrower must certify his or her intention to occupy the
mortgaged property as his or her principal residence.

Credit underwriting must be in compliance with Federa Housing Administration (the “FHA”), the
Veterans Administration (the “VA”), the USDA Rura Development (formerly the Rural Housing and Community
Development Service) (“USDA Rura Development”) and/or mortgage industry accepted underwriting standards.
For loans which are not insured or guaranteed by FHA, VA or USDA Rural Development, the Agency emphasizes
Federal National Mortgage Association or Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FNMA/FHLMC”) standards
in the Manual.

Currently, al borrowers may be eligible for assistance for entry costs, monthly principal and interest
payments, equity contributions or all three forms of subsidy, if needed for borrower qualification. See
“Homeownership Assistance Fund Loans” below.

Program Loans

Program Loans may be purchased from (1) Lenders including any bank, savings bank, mutual savings
bank, savings and loan association, building and loan association organized under the laws of Minnesota or the
United States or non-profit licensed by the State of Minnesota, and any mortgagee or lender approved or certified by
the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development or by the Administrator of Veterans Affairs, or (2) any agency or
instrumentality of the United States or the State.

Under the Series Resolution the Agency must take or require a Servicer to take all measures, actions and
proceedings reasonably necessary and deemed by it to be most effective to recover the balance due on a Defaulted
Program Loan, including the curing of the default by the Mortgagor, foreclosure of the Mortgage, acceptance of a
conveyance in lieu of foreclosure, sale of the Mortgage, renting or selling the Home, collection of any applicable
mortgage insurance or guaranty, and preservation of the title to and value of the Home pending recovery of the
balance of the Defaulted Program Loan. See “ State Laws Affecting Foreclosures’ in Appendix D.
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Qualified Real Property

Pursuant to the Manual, Program Loans may be purchased for (1) residential property in Minnesota on
which is located an owner-occupied one- or two-family dwelling, or (2) an owner-occupied residential unit in a

condominium, townhouse or planned unit development.

The Agency has established maximum purchase prices under the Program pursuant to the requirements of
applicable federal law. For the Series Bonds (other than with respect to variations permitted under “Special
Assistance Programs’ and “Agency Bond Issuance on Behalf of Local Governments’ below), maximum purchase

prices for both one- and two-family homes currently are:

If the property to be
mortgaged islocated in:

The Minnesota M ortgage Program

Existing Residences

New Residences

11-County Twin Cities Area $175,591 Not Allowed
Aitkin County $103,408 $103,408
Becker County $ 92,402 $ 92,402
Beltrami County $ 84,400 $ 84,400
Benton County $ 98,501 $ 98,501
Blue Earth County $105,691 $105,691
Brown County $ 87,119 $ 87,119
Carlton County $ 92,193 $92,193
Cass County $ 96,632 $ 96,632
Clay County $91,168 $91,168
Cook County $101,811 $101,811
Crow Wing County $123,081 $123,081
Dodge County $102,442 $102,442
Douglas County $113,115 $113,115
Fillmore County $ 83,723 $ 83,723
Goodhue County $128,138 $128,138
Houston County $ 98,108 $ 98,108
Hubbard County $105,223 $105,223
Itasca County $ 96,632 $ 96,632
Kanabec County $ 81,893 $ 81,893
Kandiyohi County $ 97,935 $ 97,935
Lake County $ 86,451 $ 86,451
Le Sueur County $121,414 $121,414
Lyon County $ 83,954 $ 83,954




The Minnesota M ortgage Program
If the property to be Existing Residences New Residences
mortgaged islocated in:
McLeod County $112,971 $112,971
Meeker County $ 99,732 $ 99,732
Mille Lacs County $ 98,414 $ 98,414
Morrison County $ 82,361 $82,361
Nicollet County $117,930 $117,930
Olmsted County $129,313 $129,313
Otter Tail County $ 88,621 $ 88,621
Pennington County $103,114 $103,114
Pine County $ 88,285 $ 88,285
Polk County $ 83,576 $ 83,576
Rice County $133,299 $131,070
Sibley County $ 86,001 $ 86,001
St. Louis County $101,811 $101,811
Stearns County $ 98,501 $ 98,501
Steele County $109,155 $109,155
Wabasha County $113,941 $113,941
Waseca County $91,279 $91,279
Winona County $105,055 $105,055
Balance of State $ 77,540 $ 77,540

The Agency may revise said maximum purchase prices from time to time to conform with applicable State
and federal law and Agency policy objectives. New construction is currently not permitted to be financed in the 11-
county Twin Cities metropolitan area, except in connection with the special assistance programs and Agency bond
issuance on behalf of local governments described below.

Under federal law, except in limited circumstances, no newly constructed two-family residences may be
financed, as such properties must have been previously used as a two-family residence for at least five years prior to
the date of closing.

Special Assistance Programs

Notwithstanding the above, the Agency may set aside the proceeds of the Series Bonds under the Program
for special assistance program components to meet specified housing needs identified by the Agency. Under such
program components, the Agency may commit proceeds to such entities as Lenders, units of local government or
local housing and redevelopment authorities, nonprofit housing providers, builders/developers, and other entities
that, in turn, will provide housing finance opportunities that address a specified housing need to qualified borrowers
purchasing qualified real property.



All Program Loans originated under special assistance program components shall be qualified Program
Loans as described above. Under certain circumstances, the Agency may elect to directly originate such Program
Loansthrough its own staff.

Both borrowers and properties under special assistance program components are to be in compliance with
FHA/VA/USDA Rura Development and/or mortgage industry accepted underwriting standards. The Agency may
elect to either reduce or increase the income and/or house price limits provided herein incident to a specific
assistance program component, but in al circumstances, the Agency will assure that the applicable limits meet the
requirements of federal law.

Agency Bond Issuance on Behalf of L ocal Governments

State law provides the process and procedures by which applicable units of local government may request
an alotment and subsequent alocation of qualified mortgage bond authority from a statewide housing pool
established for this purpose. In 1990, the State Legislature passed a law which enables applicable units of local
government to assign their qualified mortgage bond authority to the Agency which may then issue bonds on behalf
of local governments up to the amount of allocation assigned to the Agency.

Under the terms by which the Agency has agreed to accept the assignment of bond allocation, the Agency
is to set aside the amount of funds allocated for each unit of local government for the exclusive use of said local
government in the geographic area designated by same for a six month period. During the set-aside period, Lenders
designated by the unit of local government may reserve Program Loans for specific cases for a goecific term in
accordance with the Manual. Should any funds remain unreserved at the end of the six-month set-aside period,
remaining funds are then to be available for Program Loans to be reserved by any other participating units of local
government for an additional two-month period. At the end of the two-month period, any unreserved funds are
available to the Agency for general program purposes.

Pursuant to State law governing the allotment and allocation of qualified mortgage bond authority,
applicable units of local government may establish income and/or house price limits somewhat higher than the limits
otherwise provided for the Program. However, the Agency is to assure that the applicable limits meet requirements
of federal law.

All Program Loans originated pursuant to Agency bond issuance on behalf of units of local government
shall be qualified Program Loans as described above. Both borrowers and properties are to be in compliance with
FHA, VA, USDA Rura Development and/or mortgage industry accepted underwriting standards. However,
participating units of local government do have the authority to set-aside funds to meet locally identified housing
goals or address special program purposes within their geographic areas.

Homeowner ship Assistance Fund L oans

The Agency has established a Homeownership Assistance Fund created with appropriations by the State
Legislature from which Homeownership Assistance Fund loans are made. In addition, the Agency has established a
Homeownership Endowment Fund within the Bond Resolution which is also a source of funding for these loans. A
Homeownership Assistance Fund loan is a second mortgage loan made by the Agency to the Mortgagor for one of
three purposes: (i) to assist in the payment of entry costs (i.e., required down payment and closing costs) on the
home (up to a maximum of $3,500); (ii) to assist in the payment of monthly principal and interest on the Program
Loan (up to a maximum of $1,440); or (iii) to provide an equity contribution loan in the amount necessary to reduce
the Program Loan payments to an affordable level (up to a maximum of $10,000). Eligible Mortgagors may receive
either entry cost assistance or payment assistance separately or together, but may only receive the equity
contribution loan after application of the first two forms of assistance fail to qualify them for the Program Loan. At
the time the Program L oan is made, the Agency agrees to provide assistance and the Mortgagor agrees to repay such
loan upon sale, transfer, refinancing or when the property is no longer occupied by the Mortgagor.

Mortgagors who meet program income requirements and who do not have sufficient cash for down
payment and closing costs are eligible for entry st assistance of up to $3,500. Mortgagors that wish to receive
monthly payment assistance or an equity contribution loan must attend qualified homebuyer classroom instruction
for at least six hours before the Program Loan is closed. This requirement does not apply to Mortgagors that receive
only entry cost assistance.



Assistance for monthly principal and interest payments is also available to the Mortgagor at the program
income limits previously noted. The initial monthly assistance payment (made directly by the Agency to the
Servicer) ranges from a maximum of $60 ($1,440 cumulative) to a minimum of $20 ($240 cumulative) based upon
actual need for the assistance by the Mortgagor. Monthly assistance payments decrease by $20 each year until the
assistance ceases. In making a Program Loan, the monthly assistance payments will be taken into account in
determining the ability of the Mortgagor to pay principal of and interest on the Program Loan over itsterm.

Mortgagors whose housing debt ratio is greater than 28% of their total income and who will receive the
maximum monthly payment assistance of $60 per month may also be eligible for an equity contribution loan in an
amount necessary to reduce their housing debt ratio to 28%, but not to exceed $10,000. The equity contribution loan
is available to Mortgagors who qualify under the program income limits and obtain loans under the Agency’s
Community Activity Set Aside Program. The equity contribution loan is a deferred loan which is due on sale,
transfer or refinancing or when the property is no longer occupied by the Mortgagor.

Program Loans made or purchased from the proceeds of a series of Bonds may or may not include
Homeownership Assistance. The Homeownership Assistance Fund has not been pledged to and is not available for
the payment of principal or interest on the Bonds. Amounts on deposit in the Homeownership Endowment Fund are
available for the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, subject to the programmatic uses of the
Homeownership Endowment Fund under the Bond Resolution, but the Agency has not covenanted to maintain any
minimum balance in the Homeownership Endowment Fund or otherwise to assure that funds will be available in the
Homeownership Endowment Fund for purposes of payment or security of the Bonds.

Target Areas

Pursuant to applicable federal law, target areas have been established for the Program. Target areas consist
of certain census tracts in the State in which 70 percent of the families have an annual income of 80 percent or less
of the statewide median income or areas determined by the State and approved by the Secretary of the Treasury of
the United States and the Secretary of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development to be areas
of chronic economic distress (the “Target Areas’). The Agency will make available the required amount of the
Series Bond proceeds for the purchase of Program Loans financing the purchase of residences located in Target
Areas and will advertise the availability of Series Bond funds for Program Loans in Target Areas. The Agency is
also required to exercise reasonable diligence in seeking to finance residences in Target Areas with Series Bond
proceeds. Absent any determination by the Agency that further availability of the Series Bond proceeds is required
by federal law, any moneys remaining unused may be made available to finance the purchase of residences located
anywhere within the State, or may be used to redeem Series Bonds.

Servicing

Under the Program, the Agency has set forth requirements for the servicing and accounting of Program
Loansin a Servicing Manual. Servicing may be granted to Lenders that demonstrate adequate technical capability
to the Agency’s satisfaction. Each Servicer must maintain at all times a fidelity bond and an errors and omissions
policy issued by a company having a current rating in Best's Insurance Reports of A/AAA or better. Servicers are
required to ensure that mortgagors maintain on each home a hazard insurance policy providing fire and extended
coverage equal to or greater than that customary in the geographic area in which the home is located. Servicers are
required to advise the Agency if a home is exposed to a risk not otherwise covered by the hazard insurance policy
and the Agency may require additional coverage.

The Agency requires a number of reports from its Servicers. Among those to be submitted is a monthly
reconciliation report together with a supporting loan trial balance. In addition, a settlement remittance report,
designed to summarize amounts due the Agency and to reconcile weekly remittances to the final amount due for the
reporting period, is due on a monthly basis. The Agency has established specific requirements for Servicers
regarding the procedures to be followed in cases involving delinquencies. In addition to a monthly report
requirement, Servicers are required, by following the Agency’s procedures, to bring a delinquency current in the
shortest possible time. The Agency may, at any time, terminate a servicing agreement and re-assign servicing.
Under the Program, Servicers will receive as compensation a monthly servicing fee not to exceed 1/12 of 3/8 of 1
percent of the outstanding principal amount of Program Loans.



Applicable Federal Law Mortgage Eligibility Requirements

Applicable federal law imposes significant limitations on the financing of mortgage loans on owner
occupied one- to four-family residences with the proceeds of a qualified mortgage bond issue, such as the Series
Bonds. (See“Tax Exemption and Related Considerations.”)

Mortgage L oan Portfolio

As of June 30, 2001, the Agency had outstanding loans receivable of $123,451,000, gross, from the
proceeds of the Outstanding Bonds. An additional $246,965 aggregate principal amount of mortgage loans were
being processed at June 30, 2001. As of June 30, 2001, excluding the proceeds of short-term bonds and notes, there
were approximately $18,046 of uncommitted proceeds from previous bond sales available for commitment.

The Agency’s combined delinquency and foreclosure experience is currently below that for the United
States as most recently published in the quarterly National Delinquency Survey by the Mortgage Bankers
Association of America, as adjusted by the Agency to reflect the mix of mortgage guaranty and insurance types
present in the Agency’s portfolio.

OTHER PROGRAMS

In addition to the Program funded from the proceeds of the Bonds, the Agency finances other housing
programs which provide loans for the purchase or improvement of single family housing and the acquisition,
construction or rehabilitation of multifamily rental housing in the State of Minnesota. The assets devoted to these
programs are briefly described in the Notesto the Financial Statementsin Appendix A.

For example, as of June 30, 2001, the Single Family Fund, which has a more extensive history than the
Residential Housing Finance Program Fund, had outstanding loans receivable of $1,117,256,000, gross, from the
proceeds of the Agency’s outstanding single family mortgage bonds. An additional $88,326,000 aggregate principal
amount of mortgage loans were being processed at June 30, 2001. As of June 30, 2001, excluding the proceeds of
short-term bonds and notes, there were approximately $49,000,000 of uncommitted proceeds from previous bond
sales available for commitment. None of the mortgage loans credited to the Single Family Fund secure or are
available for the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds.

TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED CONSIDERATIONS
General

The Series Bonds are subject to the requirements of Sections 143 and 148 and certain other sections of the
Code.

The loan eligibility requirements of Section 143 applicable to Program Loans funded in whole or in part
with proceeds of the Series Bonds are that (1) the Home on which the Program Loan is made is a single family
residence which, at the time the Program Loan is made, is or can reasonably be expected within a reasonable time to
become the principal residence of the Mortgagor and is located in the State; (2) except in certain limited
circumstances, no part of the proceeds is to be used to acquire or replace any existing mortgage; (3) the “acquisition
cost” of the Home meets certain limits; (4) the family income of the Mortgagor meets certain limits; (5) with certain
exceptions, the Mortgagor shall not have had a present ownership interest in his principa residence during the
preceding three years; and (6) the Program Loan shall not be assumable unless the requirements of (1), (3), (4) and
(5) above are met at the time of the assumption. An issue is treated as meeting the loan eligibility requirements of
Section 143 if (1) the issuer in good faith attempted to meet all of the requirements before the loans were executed;
(2) 95% or more of the proceeds of the issue used to finance loans were devoted to residences which met all such
reguirements at the time the loans were executed or assumed; and (3) any failure to comply with the loan eligibility
reguirementsis corrected within areasonable period after such failureisfirst discovered.

The Code also imposes additional requirements to maintain the exclusion from gross income for federal

income tax purposes of interest on the Series Bonds. For example, the Code limits the amount of the costs of
issuance which may be paid from the proceeds of the Series Bonds and limits the size of reserve funds established
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with the proceeds of the Series Bonds. In addition, the Code imposes, on a continuing basis, limitations on
investment of the proceeds of the Series Bonds and requires earnings on non-mortgage investments in excess of the
yield on the Series Bonds to be rebated to the United States.

The Agency has included provisions in the Resolutions, the Manual and other relevant documents, and has
established procedures (including receipt of certain affidavits and warranties from Lenders, Mortgagors and others
respecting the mortgage eligibility requirements) in order to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Code
which must be met subsequent to the date of original issuance of the Series Bonds. The Agency has covenanted in
the Resolutions to do all things necessary to assure that interest on the Series Bonds will be excludable from federal
gross income and not to permit any proceeds of the Series Bonds to be used in a manner which violates any of the
restrictions contained in applicable federal law. In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the Manual and the Agency’s
covenants in the Resolutions establish procedures under which the requirements of applicable federal law can be
met. Noncompliance with the requirements in the Manual and Resolutions may cause interest on the Series Bonds
to become includable in the federal grossincome of the owners thereof retroactive to the date of issue.

Assuming compliance with certain covenants in the Manual and Resolutions intended to assure compliance
with the Code and with the procedures established by the Agency, in the opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Bond
Counsel, under existing laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, interest on the Series Bonds is not includable in
grossincome of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes.

The Code imposes an alternative minimum tax with respect to individuals and corporations on alternative
minimum taxable income. In the opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the 2001 Series B Bonds, 2001 Series C
Bonds and 2001 Series D Bonds, but not the 2001 Series A Bonds, will be treated as a preference item for purposes
of calculating the federal alternative minimum taxable income of individuals and corporations. Interest on the 2001
Series A Bonds will be included in adjusted current earnings for purposes of computing federal alternative minimum
taxes imposed on corporations.

Prospective purchasers of the Series Bonds should also be aware that (i) with respect to insurance
companies subject to the tax imposed by Section 831 of the Code, Section 832(b)(5)(B)(i) reduces the deduction for
loss reserves by 15 percent of the sum of certain items, including interest on the Series Bonds, (ii) interest on the
Series Bonds earned by certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States could be subject to a branch
profits tax imposed by Section 884 of the Code, (iii) interest on the Series Bonds may be included in the net
investment income of foreign insurance companies for purposes of computing the tax imposed by Section 842(b) of
the Code, (iv) passive investment income, including interest on the Series Bonds, may be subject to federal income
taxation under Section 1375 of the Code for Subchapter S corporations that have accumul ated earnings and profits at
the close of the taxable year if greater than 25 percent of the gross receipts of such Subchapter S corporation is
passive investment income, and (v) Section 86 of the Code reguires recipients of certain Social Security and certain
Railroad Retirement benefits to take into account, in determining grossincome, receipts or accruals of interest on the
Series Bonds.

In addition, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the Series Bondsis not includable in the taxable net
income of individuals, trusts and estates for Minnesota income tax purposes. Interest on the 2001 Series B Bonds,
the 2001 Series C Bonds and the 2001 Series D Bonds, but not the 2001 Series A Bonds, is includable in income for
pur poses of calculating the Minnesota alter native minimum tax applicable to individuals, trusts and estates. Interest
on the Series Bonds is includable in the income of financial institutions and corporations for purposes of the
Minnesota franchise tax.

The above summary of possible indirect tax consequences is not exhaustive. All purchasers of the Series
Bonds, particularly purchasers that are corporations (including Subchapter S corporations and foreign corporations
operating branches in the United States), property or casualty insurance companies, foreign insurance companies,
banks, thrifts or other financial institutions, or certain recipients of Social Security and Railroad Retirement benefits,
should consult their tax advisors regarding other possible federal and state income tax conseguences of ownership of
the Series Bonds.

Certain State Tax Legislation

The 1995 State Legislature enacted a statement of intent, codified as Minnesota Statutes, Section 289A.50,
subdivision 10, that interest on obligations of Minnesota governmental units and Indian tribes be included in the net
income of individuals, trusts and estates for Minnesota income tax purposes if a court determines that Minnesota's



exemption of such interest unlawfully discriminates against interstate commerce because interest on obligations of
governmental issuers in other statesis so included. This provision applies to taxable years that begin during or after
the calendar year in which any such court decision becomesfinal, irrespective of the date upon which the obligations
were issued. No similar legislation was proposed or approved during the 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 or 2001
legislative sessions. The Agency is not aware of any judicia decision holding that a state’ s exemption of interest on
its own bonds or those of its political subdivisions or Indian tribes, but not of interest on the bonds of other states or
their political subdivisions or Indian tribes, unlawfully discriminates against interstate commerce or otherwise
contravenes the United States Constitution. Nevertheless, the Agency cannot predict the likelihood that interest on
the Series Bonds would become taxable (for Minnesota income tax purposes) under this Minnesota statutory
provision.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of and the tax exemption of interest on the Series Bonds are subject to the opinion of
Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel. The respective opinions of Bond Counsel will be
provided in substantially the forms set forth in Appendix F attached hereto. Certain legal matters will be passed
upon for the Underwriters by their counsel, Kutak Rock LLP, Atlanta, Georgia.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The Agency has appointed Evensen Dodge, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota, to serve as financial advisor to
the Agency on matters related to the i ssuance of the Series Bonds.

UNDERWRITERS

The Series Bonds are being purchased, by the Underwriters, for which UBS PaineWebber Inc., U.S.
Bancorp Piper Jaffray Inc. and RBC Dain Rauscher Inc. are acting as Managers. The Underwriters are to be paid a
fee of $385,382.01 with respect to the purchase of such Series Bonds. The Underwriters may offer and sell such
Series Bonds to certain dealers and certain dealer banks at prices lower than the public offering prices stated on the
inside front cover hereof.

MISCELLANEOUS

This Official Statement is submitted in connection with the offering of the Series Bonds and may not be
reproduced or used, as a whole or in part, for any other purposes. Any statement made in this Official Statement
involving matters of opinion or estimates, whether or not expressly so stated, are set forth as such and not as
representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement between the
Agency and the purchasers or holders of any of the Series Bonds.

The execution and delivery of this Official Statement have been duly authorized by the Agency.

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

By: /s/ KATHERINE G. HADLEY
Authorized Officer

Dated: November 15, 2001.
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| NDEPENDENT AUDI TORS' REPORT

To the Menbers of the
M nnesot a Housi ng Fi nance Agency

We have audited the acconpanying bal ance sheets of the General Reserve Account
and the Residential Housing Finance Fund of the Mnnesota Housing Finance
Agency (the Agency) as of June 30, 2001, and the related statenents of revenues
and expenses and changes in restricted fund bal ances and cash flows for the
year then ended. These financial statenents are the responsibility of the
managenent of the Agency. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material msstatenment. An audit includes examning, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statenents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estinmates nmade by nmnagenent, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. W believe that our audit provides a
reasonabl e basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statenments present fairly, in all nmateria
respects, the financial position of the Funds as of June 30, 2001, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of Ameri ca.

[\t fia

M nneapolis, M nnesota
August 21, 2001



| NDEPENDENT AUDI TORS' REPCRT

To the Menbers of the
M nnesot a Housi ng Fi nance Agency:

W have audited the acconpanyi ng bal ance sheets of the General Reserve Account and
the Residential Housing Finance Fund, together the Funds, of the M nnesota Housing
Fi nance Agency (the Agency) as of June 30, 2000, and the related statenments of revenues
and expenses and changes in restricted fund bal ances and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Agency' s managenent.

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audi t.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of Anerica. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenents are free of

material m sstatenent. An audit includes examning, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the ampbunts and disclosures in the financial statenents. An audit also
i ncl udes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimtes nade by
managerment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Ve

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Funds referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Funds of the M nnesota
Housi ng Finance Agency as of June 30, 2000, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for the year then ended in conformty wth accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

KPMe LIP

M nneapolis, M nnesota
August 24, 2000



MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
BALANCE SHEETS
(for specified funds)
(in thousands)

General Reserve Account

Residential Housing Finance

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2001 2000 2001 2000
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents..................... $ 61,530 $ 15,208 $ 90,248 $ 35,059
Investment Securities............c.cevevevenennn. 75,135 122,308 54,958 73,740
Loans receivable, net.................ooeevnis - - 270,801 283,996
Interest receivable on loans.................. - - 1,501 1,538
Interest receivable on investments.......... 1,490 2,354 1,046 1,214
Mortgage insurance claims receivable..... - - 178 132
Real estate owned...............ccooveiiiiennns - - 44 107
Other assets........ccovvvevie i 1,880 1,402 609 250
Total aSSetS.......vvviveeieiiiiee e e, $ 140,035 $ 141,272 $ 419,385 $ 396,036
LIABILITIES AND RESTRICTED FUND
BALANCES
Liabilities:
Bonds payable, net.............coceeeeeennn. $ - $ - $ 56,588 $ 61,579
Interest payable...............coooeiiie. - - 1,637 1,791
Deferred revenue..............cccooeevinee.e. 137 - - -
Accounts payable and
other liabilities............ccoooviiiiiiiiinnn. 1,969 1,644 118 994
Interfund payable (receivable)............. 4,183 (1,603) (24,820) (21,144)
Funds held for others........................ 97,457 106,309 - 74
Total liabilities...............cc.ooveeien. 103,746 106,350 33,523 43,294
Restricted fund balances:
Bond resolution restricted.................. - - 197,671 190,530
Board resolution restricted................. 36,289 34,922 188,191 162,212
Total restricted fund balances............ 36,289 34,922 385,862 352,742
Total liabilities and restricted
fund balances...............ccoviiieiininn $ 140,035 $ 141,272 $ 419,385 $ 396,036

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES
(for specified funds)

(in thousands)

General Reserve Account Residential Housing Finance
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2001 2000 2001 2000
Revenues:

Interest earned on loans....................... $ - $ - $ 19,425 $ 20,131
Interest earned on investments.............. 2,489 2,309 9,124 7,874
Feesearned...........cocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiieee 5,518 3,100 264 250
Realized gains on sale of

investment securities, net.................... - - 252 -
Unrealized gains (losses) on

SECUrities, Net.......ccoevev i, 5,232 (3,265) 1,885 (806)

Total revenues..........ccvevvvviiiiiiieenennn. 13,239 2,144 30,950 27,449

Expenses:

INterest.....c.covvveii - - 3,749 4,076
Loan administration and trustee

FEES i, - - 2,184 1,794
Salaries and benefits................c.co e 10,910 9,405 - -
Other general operating........................ 5,407 5,453 28 25
Reduction in carrying value of certain

low interest rate deferred loans............. - - 926 6,822
Provision for loan losses........................ - - 1,261 377

Total eXPenses. ......coveevevviviiiiiiiiieenn, 16,317 14,858 8,148 13,094

Revenues over (under)
EXPENSES. .. et vetee et e (3,078) (12,714) 22,802 14,355
Other changes:
Administrative reimbursement

from (to) funds...........cccovviiiiiininnin, 17,614 17,408 (2,594) (2,503)
Transfer of assets between funds............. (13,169) (4,494) 13,169 4,494
Contribution to program funds................ - - (257) (1,445)
Net changes in restricted fund

balances.........cooiviiiiiii 1,367 200 33,120 14,901

Restricted Fund Balances:
Restricted fund balances,

beginningofyear..................... 34,922 34,722 352,742 337,841
Restricted fund balances,
endofyear..........cooviiiiiii i $ 36,289 $ 34,922 $ 385,862 $ 352,742

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(for specified funds)
(in thousands)

General Reserve Account

Residential Housing Finance

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2001 2000 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Principal repayments on loans.............. $ - $ - $ 59,008 $ 54,896
Investmentin loans................co.coeeene - - (53,211) (52,460)
Interest received on loans.................... - - 20,192 21,234
Deferred revenue.............c..ccccceeennenn. 137 - - -
Fees received...........ccoveveiiiiiiiininnnnn. 5,518 3,100 264 250
Salaries, benefits and vendor
PAYMENTS. ...eeveeii et eeee (15,992) (15,095) (2,256) (1,825)
Interest transferred to funds held
forothers.........ccovviiiiiiiiiii (6,316) (6,016) - -
Deposits into funds held for others....... 32,230 37,311 - 200
Disbursements made from funds
held for others............cccooeiiiiiiin (41,082) (31,968) (74) (128)
Interfund transfers and other
ASSELS. .ottt 633 (2,183) 640 660
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities...................... (24.872) (14,851) 24,563 22,827
Cash flows from noncapital
financing activities:
Principal repayment on bonds........... - - (5,095) (8,935)
Interest paid on bonds and notes........ - - (3,799) (4,230)
Agency contribution to
program funds............ccceoveiieennnnn - - (257) (1,445)
Administrative reimbursement
fromfunds..........ccoooviii 17,614 17,408 (2,594) (2,503)
Transfer of cash between funds.......... (8,494) (6,636) 8,494 6,636
Net cash provided (used) by
noncapital financing activities....... 9,120 10,772 (3,251) (10,477)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in real estate owned....... ... - - (65) (34)
Interest received on investments.... ... 9,174 7,923 7,983 7,333
Proceeds from sale of mortgage
insurance claims/real estate owned... - - 452 437
Proceeds from maturity, sale or
transfer of investment securities........ 52,900 64,680 80,018 40,213
Purchase of investment securities....... - (57,482) (58,622) (60,140)
Purchase of loans between funds........ - - 4,111 -
Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities ..................... 62,074 15,121 33,877 (12,191)
Net increase in cash and
cashequivalents........................ 46,322 11,042 55,189 159
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year................c..coeeeentl 15,208 4,166 35,059 34,900
Endofyear.........cccooeeviiiiiiiinniia i $ 61,530 $ 15208 $ 90,248 $ 35,059

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
(for specified funds)

(in thousands)

General Reserve Account Residential Housing Finance
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2001 2000 2001 2000
Revenues over (under) expenses.......... ... $ (3,078) $ (12,714) $ 22,802 $ 14,355
Adjustments to reconcile revenues
over (under) expenses to net cash
provided (used) by operating
activities:
Amortization of premiums and fees
ON0ANS.....cviieie e - - 754 796
Realized gains on sale of
SECUNItieS, NEt.........cuiveniiiiieeeien, - - (252) -
Unrealized losses (gains) on
SEeCUrities, Net.........ccvvveeiiiiiiieeeean, (5,232) 3,265 (1,885) 806
Provision for loan losses...........c...cccc... - - 1,261 377
Reduction in carrying value of
certain low interest rate and/or
deferred loans.............coooeoviiiiiiin oo - - 926 6,822
Capitalized interest on loans and
real estate owned.................cceiiiinin. - - (24) (52)
Decrease in loans receivable,
excluding loans transferred
betweenfunds............ccoviiiiiiiiin . - - 5,797 2,436
Decrease in interest receivable
ON108NS.......iviiiiiiiciei e - - 37 359
Interest earned on investments............... (2,489) (2,309) (9,124) (7,874)
Deferred revenue..............ccoooeevevnnnn 137 - - -
Interest transferred to funds held
forothers........covviiiiini (6,316) (6,016) - -
Interest expense on bonds and
NOLES. ..ttt e - - 3,749 4,076
Increase (decrease) in accounts
payable.........ccooiiiiii 325 (237) (44) 6)
Increase (decrease) in interfund
payable, affecting operating
activitiesonly..............cooiin . 1,111 (1,824) 999 247
Increase (decrease) in funds held for
OtNerS. ..o (8,852) 5,343 (74) 72
Other.. e (478) (359) (359) 413
Total adjustments (21,794) (2,137) 1,761 8,472
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities........................... $ (24,872) $ (14,851) $ 24,563 $ 22,827

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

1. Nat ure O Business And Fund Structure

The M nnesota Housi ng Fi nance Agency (the Agency or MHFA) was created in 1971 by
an Act of the Mnnesota legislature. The Agency was established to facilitate the
construction and rehabilitation of housing in Mnnesota for fanmlies of Ilow and
noderate-incone by providing for nortgage |oans, developrment |oans, and technica
assi stance to qualified housing sponsors to be used for construction and rehabilitation
of housing. The Agency is a conponent unit of the state of Mnnesota and receives
appropriations fromthe state |egislature, substantially all of which are used to nake
| oans or grants under specified non-bond-financed prograns.

The Agency is authorized to issue bonds and other obligations to fulfill its
corporate purposes up to a total outstanding anount of $2.4 billion. Anpunts so issued
shall not be deenmed to constitute a debt of the state of Mnnesota or any political
subdi vi si on t hereof.

The followi ng describes the funds nmintained by the Agency, which are included in
this report, all of which conformwi th the authorizing |egislation and bond resol utions:

General Reserve Account

The General Reserve Account was established in fulfillment of the pledge by the
Agency of its full faith and credit in its bond resolutions. Administrative costs of the
Agency and nultifamly developnment escrow receipts and related disbursenments are
recorded in this account.

Resi denti al Housing Fi nance

Included within Residential Housing Finance are the bonds issued and outstanding
under the Residential Housing Finance Bond Resolution, the bond restricted Hone

| nprovenent, Honeownership and Miltifanmly Endowrent Funds, and the board restricted
Al ternative Loan Fund.

Bonds

The 1995 Series A and 1997 Series A bonds were issued to fund purchases of single
famly first nortgage |oans. The Agency anticipates that future series may finance other
types of programobligations in addition to single fanmly nortgage | oans

Assets of the series bonds issued and outstanding under the resolution and of the
three endownent funds described below are pledged to the repaynent of Residentia
Housi ng Fi nance bondhol ders.

Horre | nprovenent Endowrent Fund

This fund is a principal source of funding for honme inprovenent |oans. Hone
i nprovenent | oans in excess of $5,000 are generally secured by a second nortgage

Honmeowner shi p Endownent Fund

This fund is a source of funding for entry cost housing assistance prograns for
first-tine honebuyers and belowmarket interim financing during construction and/or
rehabilitation of single fanm |y housing.

Mul tifam |y Endownent Fund

This fund is the principal source of funding for innovative multifamly prograns
that are not candidates for bond financing such as a tenant services program a
contingency fund, non-profit capacity building, flexible financing, incentive |oans and
a programfor |everaging investnents in neighborhoods and chil dren.



M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

1. Nat ure OF Busi ness And Fund Structure (continued)
Al ternative Loan Fund

An Alternative Loan Fund has been established in Residential Housing Finance to
deposit funds in either the Housing Investnment Fund or Housing Affordability Fund, which
were otherwise available to be transferred to the General Reserve Account. The
Alternative Loan Fund is not pledged to the paynment of the Residential Husing Finance
bonds, or any other specific debt obligation of the Agency, and is generally available
to pay any debt obligation of the Agency.

The Alternative Loan Fund, Housing Investnent Fund, is currently invested in
i nvest ment grade |oans, as defined by the Agency and may also be used to advance funds
toretire high interest rate debt and to warehouse | oans.

The Alternative Loan Fund, Housing Affordability Fund, includes a reserve consisting of
cash and investment grade |oans, as defined by the Agency, for future Agency
adnmini strative costs and nmay be used as a source of funding for bond sale contributions,
zero percent deferred nultifamily loans, low and noderate income rental first and
subordi nated nortgage | oans, and other below market-rate |oans with higher than ordinary
risk factors. It may also be used to advance funds to retire high rate debt and to
war ehouse | oans.

2. O her Funds O The Agency

The following describes the funds maintai ned by the Agency which are not shown in
these financial statenments, all of which conformwith the authorizing |egislation:

Appropriated Accounts

The Appropriated Accounts were established to account for funds received fromthe
state legislature and the federal government which are to be used for |owinterest
| oans, no-interest deferred |oans, programs for low- to noderate-income persons and
fam lies, innovative devel opnent and ot her housing-rel ated program costs.

The follow ng describes the bond funds maintained by the Agency, all of which
conformwi th the authorizing |egislation and bond resol utions.

Housi ng Devel opnent And Rental Housing

Bond proceeds for the nultifam |y housing prograns are currently naintai ned under
two separate bond resolutions: Housing Devel opnent and Rental Housing. Loans are secured
by first nortgages on real property.

Single Family

Bond proceeds for the bond-financed homeownership prograns are naintained
primarily under Single Famly. These l|loans are secured by first nortgages on real

property.
Each respective bond resol ution described above prescribes the accounting for bond

proceeds, debt service requirements of the bond indebtedness, pernitted investnents, and
eligible loans to be financed fromthe bond proceeds.

The audited financial statenents for the years ended June 30, 2001 and June 30,
2000 for the above mentioned funds are avail abl e upon request fromthe Agency.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Notes To Financial Statements
2. O her Funds OF The Agency (conti nued)
The following represents condensed financial information on certain funds

nenti oned above (in thousands):

Total Assets Bonds Payable, Gross Restricted Fund Balances Revenues Over Expenses

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Housing
Development......... $ 82852 $ 84,472 $ 66,475 $ 68,835 $ 15253 $ 14,114 $ 1,647 $ 1,091
Rental
Housing................ 339,735 344,362 265,785 275,785 53,139 47,061 7,926 6,271
Single
Family................. 1,726,188 1,715,479 1,594,805 1,588,525 92,131 87,909 12,726 10,449
O the total Restricted Fund Bal ances |isted above at June 30, 2001 and June 30,

2000, $160, 523,000 and $149, 084,000 are Bond Restricted, respectively.

As of June 30, 2001 and June 30,
$89, 349, 000 respectively, for
nment i oned funds.

2000 the Agency had conmitted %8, 686,000 and
the purchase or making of future loans from the above

3. Sunmary OF Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the nore significant accounting policies.

Basis O Accounting

The Agency follows the accrual basis of accounting.

General |y Accepted Accounting Principles

The Agency has adopted Covernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statenent
No. 20, Accounting and Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Covernmental Entities
that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting. The Agency has elected to apply all applicable
GASB pronouncenents as well as  Financi al Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncenents and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions, issued on or before
Novenber 30, 1989, wunless those pronouncenents conflict wth or contradict GASB

pronouncenents.

New Accounting Pronouncenent

In June 1999, GASB issued Statenment
Di scussion and Anal ysis--for
for the Agency for the year
the Agency's financial

No. 34, Basic Financial Statenments--and Managenent's
State and Local CGovernments (GASB 34). GASB 34 is effective
ending June 30, 2002, and will affect the presentation of
statenents. GASB 34 also requires the Agency to utilize the

econoni ¢ resources measurenent

focus as well

as the accrual

basi s of

accounting. The

Agency has not yet determined the effects GASB 34 will

Cash And Cash Equival ents

have on its financi al

Cash equival ents may

i ncl ude conmerci al

paper, nmoney narket funds,

st at enents.

r epur chase

agreenent s,
agenci es,

i nvest ment agreenents and any ot her

A-9

i nvest nents,

primarily US treasuries and

whi ch have 90 or |less days remaining to maturity at the tinme of purchase.



M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

3. Summary O Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
I nvest ment Securities

The Agency carries investment securities at fair market value and records
unrealized gains and |osses on investment securities as a result of changes in narket
val uati ons.

Loans Recei vabl e, Net

Loans receivable are carried at their wunpaid principal balances, net of an
al | onance for |oan | osses, unanortized prem uns or discounts and fees.

The al | owances for | oan | osses are established based on nanagenent's eval uati on of
the | oan portfolio.

General ly, the Agency provides an allowance for loan |losses for nultifamly | oans
after considering the specific known risks: adequacy of collateral and projected cash
flows; past experience; amount of federal or state rent subsidies, if any; the status
and anount of past due paynments, if any; the anount of deferred nmintenance, if any; and
current econonic conditions

For homeownershi p, hone inprovenment and hone energy |oans, the Agency establishes
varyi ng anounts of reserves depending upon the nunber of delinquent |oans, the nunber of
days delinquent and the type of insurance coverage in force: Federal Housing
Admi ni stration (FHA) i nsurance, Rur al Devel opment (RD) guar ant ee, Vet er ans
Admi nistration (VA) guarantee, private nortgage i nsurance and pool or self-insurance

Actual losses incurred are charged against the allowance for |oan |osses
recoveries are added to the allowance for I|oan |osses. Mnagenent believes the
al l onances for |loan |osses adequately reserve for probable |osses inherent in the |oan
portfolios as of June 30, 2001

Prem uns, discounts or fees resulting fromthe purchase or origination of nortgage
| oans at other than face value are anortized using the effective interest nethod.

I nterest Receivable On Loans

The Agency accrues interest on its anortizing |oans until they become 90 days or
nore delinquent in the case of multifamly loans or until they becone 'real estate
owned' for all other |oans.

Mort gage | nsurance C ai ms Receivabl e

Mortgages that are FHA insured or VA guaranteed, and for which insurance clains
have been filed, are included in this category.

Real Estate Oaned

Real estate acquired through foreclosure is recorded at the lower of the
investment in the loan, or estimated fair narket value less estimated selling costs
These properties may be RD guaranteed or have private nortgage insurance

Bonds Payabl e, Net
Bonds payable are carried at their unpaid principal balances, net of unanortized

deferred financing costs. Deferred financing costs are anortized using the effective
interest nmethod in the Residential Housing Finance fund.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

3. Summary O Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
I nterfund Payabl e (Receivabl e)

Interfund payable (receivable) primarily reflects pending transfers of cash and
assets between funds. The nore significant activities that flow through this fund nmay
include funds advanced for purposes of optionally redeem ng bonds when econonically
advant ageous, funds advanced for |oan warehousing, admnistrative fees receivable and
payabl e between funds, and certain nortgage paynments received and pending transfer to
their respective funds.

Funds Held For Others

Funds held for others are prinmarily escrow anounts held by the Agency on behal f of
multifami |y housing developnents where the Agency holds the first nortgages. These
amounts are held under the terms of the related |oans and federal regul ations regarding
subsi di zed housing. Investnent incone relating to these funds is credited directly to
the escrow funds; it is not included in the investnent incone of the General Reserve
Account. Also included in funds held for others are nonitoring fees collected and
pendi ng disbursement in connection with the Class 4(d) Real Estate Tax Assessnent
Legi sl ati on.

Bond Resol ution Restricted

Bond Resolution Restricted Fund Bal ances represent those funds restricted within
the respective bond resolution due to the specific provisions of the bond resol utions.

Board Resol ution Restricted

Board Resolution Restricted Fund Bal ances represent those funds in the General
Reserve Account and those funds which were otherw se available to be transferred to the
General Reserve Account. Under the Agency's bond resolutions, these are pledged as
security for the Agency's general obligation pledge. The Agency's Board is responsible
for establishing the investnent guidelines for these funds.

Fees Earned

Fees earned consists nainly of fees related to the financing and adm nistration of
Section 8 properties, including adm nistration of a HUD-owned Section 8 portfolio, fees
in connection with operating the Low Inconme Housing Tax Credits program and application
fees for admnistering the Oass 4(d) Real Estate Tax Assessnent Legislation. Fee incone
is recorded as it is earned.

Reduction In Carrying Value O Certain Low Interest Rate Deferred Loans

Generally, the carrying value of those Housing Affordability Fund |oans and
Endowrent Fund | oans which are originated at interest rates ranging from 0 3% and for
whi ch repayment is deferred for up to 30 years is witten down to zero at the tine of
origination by providing for a Reduction in Carrying Value of Certain Low Interest Rate
Def erred Loans because of the nature of these |loans and the risk associated with them
Certain of these |oans may be forgiven at maturity.

O her Changes
The Agency utilizes the Oher Changes section of the Statement of Revenues and

Expenses and Changes in Restricted Fund Bal ances to describe various transfers between
funds.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

3. Summary O Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Admi ni strative Rei nbursenment from (to) Funds

The Agency's administrative operations are funded primarily by a nmonthly transfer
from each of the funds to the General Reserve Account in the ambunt of 60 basis points
annual | y based on adjusted assets. Adjusted assets are defined as total assets, plus the
reserve for |oan | oss, plus unearned discounts on |oans, mnus prem uns on |oans.

For programs funded by state appropriations, the Agency recovers the cost of
adm nistering the prograns to the extent of interest earnings on the appropriations.
Such cost recoveries are recorded in this account.

Transfer OF Assets Between Funds

Funds |l ess than or in excess of the Housing Endowrent Fund requirenment, if any, in
the General Reserve Account are transferred annually from or to Residential Housing
Fi nance, Alternative Loan Fund.

Contribution to (from Program Funds

Agency contributions to its bond issues may be nmade from the Alternative Lloan
Fund, Housing Affordability Fund and are refl ected here.

Non- Cash Activities

Transfers from |l oans receivable to nortgage insurance clains receivable and ‘real
estate owned’ for fiscal year 2001 were $0.39 million for Residential Housing Finance.

Use O Estinates

The preparation of the financial statenents in conformty wth accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
nake estinmates and assunptions that affect the reported anpbunts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ fromthose estinmates.

Rel ated Party Transactions

The Alternative Loan Fund in Residential Housing Finance continues to reflect
out standi ng advances nmde in fiscal year 1997 for the purpose of optionally redeening
bonds in Rental Housing. The advances were made in order to take advantage of
economi cally favorable conditions for redeenm ng the bonds. The advances continue to be
repaid according to the original debt repaynent schedule. The advances are recorded in
I nterfund Payabl e (Receivable).

| nconme Taxes

The Agency is a conponent unit of the state of Mnnesota and is exenpt from
federal and state inconme taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is necessary.

Rebat eabl e Arbitrage

Arbitrage earnings that are due to the federal government are recorded in Accounts
Payable and based on estimated calculations perforned on an ongoing basis. This
liability does not reflect any unrealized appreciation or depreciation as a result of
recording investnent securities at fair market val ue.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Financial Statenents

4. Cash, Cash Equival ents And | nvestnment Securities

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost which approximtes market and is
conposed of the following at June 30 (in thousands):

June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
Repurchase Investment  Combined Repurchase Investment
Funds Deposits Agreements  Agreements Totals Deposits Agreements  Agreements Combined Totals
General Reserve....... $ 125  $ 61,405 $ - $ 61530 $12865 $ 2,343  $ - $ 15,208
Residential Housing
Finance................... 1,427 77,371 11,450 90,248 481 26,304 8,274 35,059

Deposits nmay consist of conmercial paper for the General Reserve Account and cash

awai ting investnent for the remainder of the funds. The conmercial paper is held by the
Agency' s agent .

Repurchase agreenents are collateralized at 102% of |oan value with US treasury
and agency securities, nunicipal securities, bank certificates of deposit or simlar
collateral. Generally, repurchase agreenents nmature in one week or less. At June 30,
2001, the collateral for the repurchase agreements in the General Reserve Account is
held by a third-party agent. The collateral for the repurchase agreenents in the
remai nder of the funds is held by the trustee as trustee for the Agency.

General ly, investnent agreenents are uncollateralized, interest-bearing, tine
deposits with financial intermediaries with variable liquidity features which require a
one-day to two-week notice for deposits and/or wthdrawals and are invested in
accordance with the restrictions specified in the various bond resolutions. As of June
30, 2001, all the investnment agreement providers have a Standard & Poor's long-term
credit rating of “AA” or higher and a Mody's long-term credit rating of “Aa3” or
hi gher. Substantially all of the agreements contain "termination" clauses so that the
Agency may withdraw funds early if credit ratings deteriorate bel ow specified |evels and
collateral is not provided.

I nvestments consi st of those pernmitted by the various bond resolutions, state |aw
and Board policy.

I nvest ment securities are recorded at fair market value and are conposed of the
followi ng at June 30 (in thousands):

June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
Unrealized Unrealized

Appreciation Appreciation

(Depreciation) (Depreciation)
US Treasuries  in Fair Market Combined US Treasuries in Fair Market Combined

Funds and Agencies Value Totals and Agencies Value Totals
General Reserve..... $ 73,248 % 1,887 $ 75135 $ 125653 $ (3,345) $ 122,308
Residential Housing

Finance................ 54,108 850 54,958 714,775 (1,035) 73,740

US treasury and agency securities in the General Reserve Account are held by the
Agency's agent in the name of the state of Mnnesota. US treasury and agency securities
in the remai nder of the funds are held by the Agency's trustee in the Agency's nane.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Not es To Fi nancial Statenents

4. Cash, Cash Equival ents And | nvestnent Securities (continued)

Certain bal ances are required to be maintained under the various bond resol utions.
These bal ances represent debt service and insurance reserves. The required bal ances at
June 30, 2001 and June 30, 2000 for Residential Housing Finance are $1, 763,000 and
$1, 817,000 respectively.
5. Loans Receivabl e, Net

Loans receivable, net at June 30 consist of (in thousands):

Residential Housing Finance

June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
Outstanding principal......... $ 276,090 $ 288,520
Allowance for loan losses.... (3,730) (3,358)
Unamortized discount........ (1,559) (1,166)
Loans receivable, net........ $ 270,801 $ 283,996
Substantially all loans in the table above are secured by first or second

nortgages on the real property. Mrtgage |loans are largely insured by the FHA VA or
RD. Insurance mninzes, but does not conpletely elimnate, |oan | osses. Mrtgage |oans
are al so protected by an insurance reserve fund.

In addition to the loans in the table above, certain loans are originated at
interest rates ranging from 0 3% and repaynment is deferred for up to 30 years. These
| oans are generally in either a second or |ower nobrtgage position or may be unsecured.
Gven the nature of these loans and the risk associated with them at the tine of
origination they are fully reserved resulting in a net carrying value of zero. Duri ng
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, the anpunt of these l|loans originated was $1, 073, 024
in the Housing Affordability Fund, $3,408,676 in the Honeownership Endowrent Fund, and
$404,539 in the Miltifam |y Endowrent Fund. These | oans are excluded from the table
above and bel ow.

Loans receivable, net in Residential Housing Finance at June 30 consist of a variety of
| oans as follows (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
Description 2001 2000
Honme | nprovenent Endowrent Fund:
Honme | nmprovenent | oans, generally secured by a second
010 ] g 0 =TT $108, 860 $ 99,770
Homeowner shi p Endownent Fund:
Hormeowner ship, first nortgage | 0ans......ccccooeeeivieiinieiiicieccineeee, 25, 648 30,179
O her homeowner ship | 0ANS ..o e 1, 706 6,612
Mul tifam |y Endownent Fund:
Multifam |y, generally second nortgage loans......ccccceeevennnnnen. 0 0
Resi denti al Housi ng Fi nance Bonds:
Homeowner ship, first nortgage | 0ans......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiic e, 62, 299 70,977
Alternative Loan Fund, Housing Investnent Fund:
Hormeowner ship, first nortgage | 0ans......ccccooeeeivieiiiieiiicieceine e, 21,786 27,863
Alternative Loan Fund, Housing Affordability Fund:
Low and Moderate I nconme Rental first and subordi nated
[ago g Ao = Vo [T B0 TV o 1= PP 37, 861 33, 429
Qher multifam |y, generally second nortgage |loans............. 1, 100 576
Homeowner ship, first nortgage | 0ans.......ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiie e, 11, 541 14, 590
Combi NEA T 0L @l S.uiiiieieiiie e $270, 801 $283, 996
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Notes To Financial Statenents

5. Loans Receivabl e, Net (continued)

By statute, the Agency is limted to financing real estate located within the
state of Mnnesota. Collectibility depends on |ocal econonmic conditions.

6. Bonds Payabl e, Net

Bonds payabl e, net at June 30 are as follows (in thousands):

Resi denti al Housi ng Fi nance

June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
Qutstanding principal .occcoceeeeieieieeeicnnees $56, 935 $62, 030
Unanortized deferred finance costs... (347) (451)
Bonds payable, net......cccoiiiiiiiiiinens $56, 588 $61, 579

Outstanding principal of Residential Housing Finance bonds payable are as follows (in thousands):

Outstanding Principal

Maturity Due

Series Interest rate Dates June 30, 2001 June 30, 2000
1995 Series A 4.75% to 5.85% 2001-2017 $ 47,780 $ 49,565
1997 Series A 6.57% to 7.12% 2001-2012 9,155 12,465
$ 56,935 $ 62,030

The Agency uses special and optional redenption provisions to retire certain bonds
prior to their stated maturity from unexpended bond proceeds and revenues in excess of
schedul ed debt service resulting prinmarily fromloan prepaynments.

Al bonds are subject to optional redenption after various dates at an anount
equal to 100% to 102% of the unpaid principal and accrued interest as set forth in
detail within the applicable series resolution.

Amounts of bonds maturing in the five fiscal years subsequent to June 30, 2001,
excluding bonds called for early redenption prior to June 30, 2001, as listed below, are
as follows (in thousands):

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total
Residential
Housing
Finance $ 3,030 $ 3,225 $ 3,410 $ 3,635 $ 3,865 $ 39,770 $ 56,935

The income and assets of each of the bond funds are pledged for the payment of
principal and interest on the bonds issued, and to be issued, by the respective
prograns. The Agency believes that as of June 30, 2001, the assets of all funds and
accounts in the bond funds equal ed or exceeded the requirenents as established by the
respective bond resolutions. The bond resolutions contain covenants that govern the
respective prograns financed thereby and require the Agency to nmintain certain reserves
and neet certain reporting requirements.

As of or after June 30, 2001, the Agency called for early redenption of certain
bonds that are described under Subsequent Events.
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Notes To Financial Statenents

7. Board Restricted Fund Bal ances

In accordance with provisions of the respective bond resolutions, the Agency may
transfer noney from bond funds to the General Reserve Account. The Agency has pl edged to
deposit in the General Reserve Account any such funds transferred from the bond funds,
except for any anbunts as nmay be necessary to reinburse the state for noney appropriated
to restore a deficiency in any debt service reserve fund. The Agency further covenants
that it will use the noney in the General Reserve Account only for the admnistration
and financing of prograns in accordance with the policy and purpose of the M nnesota
Housi ng Finance Agency Act, including reserves for the payment of bonds and of |oans
made from the proceeds thereof, and will accumulate and maintain therein such a bal ance
of funds and investments as will be sufficient for that purpose. Al interfund transfers
are approved by the Board of the Agency.

In order to provide financial security for the Agency's bondholders, and to
provi de additional resources for housing loans to help neet the housing needs of |ow-
and noderate-incone M nnesota residents, the Agency's Board adopted the investnent
guidelines in the following table. These guidelines are periodically evaluated in
consi deration of changes in the econony and in the Agency's specific risk profile. The
Agency's Board in 2001 reaffirmed the guidelines in connection with the Ri sk Based
Capital Study, a study of the credit worthiness and financial condition of its funds
(not including appropriated accounts). The follow ng table describes the balances to be
mai nt ai ned according to the guidelines. Anmobunts in this table do not include unrealized
appreci ation or depreciation resulting from valuing investment securities at fair market
val ue.

Anount
At June 30, 2001
Board Resol ution -- Restricted Fund Bal ances (in thousands)

Housi ng Endownent Fund
An anount equal to 2% of gross |oans outstanding (excludes
loans witten off 1009 will be invested in short term
i nvest nent grade paper at market interest rates............ $ 34,402
Housi ng I nvest ment Fund
An anount equal to 5% of bonds outstanding |ess the
Housi ng Endowrent Fund will be invested in internediate to
long term investnent grade housing | oans, as defined by
the Agency, at interest rates which could be up to 3%
bel ow market . . ... . 64, 798
Housing Affordability Fund
Funds in excess of 5% of bonds nmay be used for
adm ni stration of housing prograns, contributions to bond
i ssues, early bond redenptions, and low interest rate
|l oans with higher than ordinary risk factors............... 118, 609

Conbi ned Total s $ 217,809

The Housing Endownent Fund is maintained in the Board Resolution Restricted Fund
Bal ance of the General Reserve Account.

Cash, cash equivalents, investment securities and |oans originated with nonies in
the Housing Investnent Fund and Housing Affordability Fund are maintained in the
Al ternative Loan Fund in the Residential Housing Finance fund.

In connection with self-insuring certain single famly |loans, the Agency has
agreed to maintain a General Reserve Account fund bal ance of at |east 125% of the Single
Fami |y Mortgage Bond Resol ution insurance reserve. The anpunt aggregated $10.273 nmillion
at June 30, 2001.
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8. Defined Benefit

M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Notes To Financial Statenents

Pensi on Pl an

The Agency contributes to the Mnnesota State Retirenment System (System), a

mul ti pl e-enpl oyer

al | pernmanent enpl oyees.

public enpl oyee retirenent

Enpl oyees who retire at "normal" retirenment age, or for

June 30, 1989, at an age where they qualify for the "Rule of 90"
service equals or exceeds 90), are entitled to an unreduced nonthly

life. For those hired on or before June 30,

age plus years of
benefit payable for

system which provides pension benefits for

those hired on or before

(i.e. at an age where

1989, normal retirenent

age is age 65, or age 62 with 30 years of service. For those hired after June 30, 1989,

normal retirenment age
cal cul ated according to the "step fornula" for anyone retiring under the Rule of 90. For

those hired on or
nmont hly benefit
whi chever provides the |argest benefit.
benefit is calculated according to the level fornula. Under
enpl oyee earns a 1.2% credit for each of the first 10 years of

credit for each year thereafter. The nonthly benefit is then determi ned by applying the

is the Social Security retirement age.

before June 30, 1989 and not retiring under

is calculated according to the step forrmula or
For those hired after June 30, 1989, the nonthly
the step formula, an

The monthly benefit is

the Rule of 90, the
the "level formula",

enpl oyment and a 1.7%

sum of these credits to the average nonthly salary earned during the enployee's five
years of greatest earnings. Under the level fornmula the nonthly benefit is conputed just

as it is under

year of enploynment, not

avai l able to those
years of service,
June 30, 1989.

just for those years beyond the first

established by Mnnesota state |aw.

Details of
portion is not

the benefit
separately determ nabl e.

is summari zed as foll ows.

Schedul e of Fundi ng Progress
(dollars in thousands)

the step fornula except that an enployee earns a 1.7% credit for each
10. A reduced benefit is

retiring at age 55 with at least three years of service. Wth 30
a reduced benefit is available at any age to those hired on or before
The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are

plan are provided on a Systemw de basis. The agency
The funding status of the System s benefit plan

Excess
Funded Act ual EFAAL
Act uari al Cover ed as a %
Act uari al Actuari al Actuari al Accrued Payr ol | of
Val uati on Val ue of Accr ued Liability Funded (Previous Cover ed
Dat e Assets Liability ( EFAAL) Rati o FY) Payr ol |
07/ 01/ 00 $6, 744, 165 $6, 105, 703 $638, 462 110. 46% $1, 733, 054 36. 84%
07/01/99 $5, 968, 692 $5, 464, 207 $504, 485 109. 23% $1, 649, 469 30. 58%
07/ 01/ 98 $5, 390, 526 $5, 005, 165 $385, 361 107. 70% $1, 557, 880 24. 74%

Schedul e of Enpl oyer Contributions
(dollars in thousands)

Year Actuarially Act ual Annual

Ended Requi red Act ual Menber Requi r ed Per cent age

June Contri bution Cover ed Contri bu- Contri bu- Actual Enpl oyer Cont ri bu-
30 Rat e Payr ol | tions tion Contri buti on* ted

2000 6.12% $1, 733, 054 $70, 378 $35, 685 $69, 322 194. 26%

1999 6. 48% $1, 649, 469 $66, 823 $40, 063 $65, 979 164. 69%

1998 7.13% $1, 557, 880 $62, 901 $48, 176 $62, 315 129. 35%

*This includes contributions fromother sources (if applicable).
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M NNESOTA HOUSI NG FI NANCE AGENCY

Notes To Financial Statenents

8. Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued)

The information presented is as of July 1, 2000, which is the latest actuarial
informati on avail abl e.

The above summarizes the defined benefit pension plan. Please refer to the June
30, 2000, Mnnesota State Retirenment System Conprehensive Annual Financial Report for a
nore conpr ehensi ve description.

9. Commi t nent s

As of June 30, 2001, the Agency had commtted the following amounts for the
purchase or origination of future loans (in thousands):

FUNDS AMOUNT

General Reserve................. $ 0
Resi denti al Housi ng

Finance....coooooeivieieieieiecennnnns 39, 268

Conbi ned total s............... $39, 268

The Agency has |ease comitnments for office facilities and parking on a |long-term
basis. Lease expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 was $925, 305 and
$891, 745, respectively. Commitnents for future mininum |ease paynents are (in
t housands:)

Year : 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Ther eaft er Tot al
Anount : $961 $996 $1, 028 $1, 025 $1, 054 $3, 233 $8, 297

The Agency has the option to termnate the lease for office facilities effective
May 31, 2004.

The Agency has in place a $15 million line of credit with Wlls Fargo Bank
M nnesota, N. A which expires on Decenber 31, 2001 and nay be renewed annually for
addi tional one year periods through Decenmber 31, 2003. The line of credit contains
covenants that govern the Agency and requires the Agency to maintain certain asset
levels and neet certain reporting requirenments. At June 30, 2001 there were no
out st andi ng advances.

The Agency is a party to various litigation arising in the ordinary course of
business. Wiile the ultimate effect of such actions cannot be predicted with certainty,
the Agency expects that the outcome of these matters wll not result in a naterial
adverse effect on the GCeneral Reserve Account’s financial position or results of
operati ons.

10. Subsequent Events

As of or after June 30, 2001, the Agency called for early redenption of the
foll owi ng bonds:

Original Principal
Funds Retirenment Date Val ue
Resi denti al Housi ng
Fi nance July 20, 2001 $3, 660, 000
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APPENDIX B
SUMMARY OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

The following statements are extracted provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement between the
Agency and the Trustee.

Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which apply to any capitalized term
used in this Disclosure Agreement, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

“Agency Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the Agency pursuant to, and
as described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Agreement.

“Agency Disclosure Representative” shall mean such officer of the Agency or a designee, or such
other person or agent of the Agency as the Commissioners shall designate in writing to the Trustee from
timeto time.

“Beneficial Owners’ shall mean (1) in respect of a Series Bond subject to a book-entry-only
registration system, any person or entity which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent
with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, such Series Bond (including persons or entities holding
Series Bonds through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of the
Series Bond for federal income tax purposes, and such person or entity provides to the Trustee evidence of
such beneficial ownership in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee; or (2) in respect of
a Series Bond not subject to a book-entry-only registration system, the registered owner or owners thereof
appearing in the bond register maintained by the Trustee, as Registrar.

“Listed Events’ shall mean any of the events listed below under the heading “Reporting of
Significant Events.”

“National Repository” shall mean any Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information
Repository for purposes of the Rule.

“Repository” shall mean each National Repository and each State Repository.

“Rule’” shall mean Rule 15c¢2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”™) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (1934 Act”).

“ State Repository” shall mean any public or private repository or entity as may be designated by
the State as a state information depository for the purpose of the Rule. As of the date of this Disclosure
Agreement, there is no State Repository.

Provision of Annual Reports.

(@) The Agency shall, no later than nine months after the close of each fiscal year, commencing
with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001, provide to each Repository and to the Trustee, an Agency Annual
Report in compliance with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Agreement.

(b) If on the date specified in subsection (@) for providing the Agency Annua Report to
Repositories, the Trustee has not received a copy of the Agency Annual Report, the Trustee shall contact
the Agency Disclosure Representative to determine if the Agency is in compliance with subsection (a). If
the Trustee determines that the Agency has not filed its Agency Annual Report, when due, the Trustee shall
file a notice with the Repositories as set forth in Exhibit A and as required by Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5)(i)(D).

Content of Annual Reports. The Agency’s Annual Report shall contain or include by reference the
following:
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Audited financial statements of the Agency for its prior fiscal year reporting on the balance sheets
of the Agency’s Residential Housing Finance Program Fund and the General Reserve Account of the
Housing Development Fund and related statements of revenues and expenses and changesin restricted fund
balances and of cash flows. If, on the date the Agency is required to provide the Agency Annua Report,
the Agency has not received a report of independent auditors, the Agency shall provide the Repositories
and the Trustee with its unaudited financial statements prepared in substantialy the format of its audited
financial statements.

Any or al of the items listed above may be provided by reference to other documents, including official

statements of debt issues of the Agency or related public entities, which have been submitted to each of the
Repositories. If the document provided by reference is a final official statement, it must be available from the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The Agency shal clearly identify each such other document so
incorporated by referencein the Agency’s Annual Report.

The accounting principles used by the Agency in the preparation of its financial statements are generally

accepted accounting principles, referred to as“GAAP.”

Reporting of Significant Events.

() Thissection shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of the following events
with respect to the Series Bonds:

Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

Non-payment related defaults;

Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security;
Modifications to rights of security holders;

Bond calls;

. Defeasances;

10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities; and
11. Rating changes.

©WoNo~wWNRE

(b) The Trustee shal, within one (1) Business Day of obtaining actual knowledge of the
occurrence of any of the Listed Events, other than items 8 and 9, inform the Agency Disclosure
Representative of the occurrence of the event.

(c) Whenever the Agency obtains actual knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the
Agency shall, as soon as practicable, take such steps as are necessary to determine if such event would
constitute material information within the meaning of cases decided under the 1934 Act.

(d) If the Agency has determined that the occurrence of a Listed Event is material within the
meaning of cases decided under the 1934 Act, the Agency Disclosure Representative shall promptly notify
the Trustee in writing. Such notice shall inform the Trustee that the occurrence is being reported by the
Agency or instruct the Trustee to report the occurrence pursuant to subsection (f).

(e) If in response to information received from the Trustee under subsection (b), the Agency
determines that the Listed Event would not be material within the meaning of cases decided under the 1934
Act, the Agency Disclosure Representative shall so notify the Trustee in writing and instruct the Trustee
not to report the occurrence pursuant to subsection (f).

(f) If the Trustee has been instructed by the Agency Disclosure Representative to report the

occurrence of a Listed Event, the Trustee shall file a notice of such occurrence with each National
Repository or the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and each State Repository.
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(g) Notice of Listed Events described in subsections (a) (8) and (9) need not be given under this
section any earlier than notice of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected Bonds pursuant to the
Resolution. Nothing in this Disclosure Agreement supercedes the Trustee duties under the Resolution with
respect to notices of redemption or notices in connection with defeasance of Bonds.

Management Discussion of Items Disclosed in Annual Reports or as Significant Events. If an item
required to be disclosed in the Agency’s Annual Report, or as a Listed Event, would be misleading without
discussion, the Agency shall additionally provide a statement clarifying the disclosure in order that the statement
made will not be misleading in the context in which it is made.

Termination of Reporting Obligation. The Agency’s obligations under this Disclosure Agreement shall
terminate upon the defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Series Bonds in accordance with the
Resolution.

Substitution of Obligated Person. The Agency shall not transfer its obligations under the Resolution
unless the transferee agrees to assume all the obligations of the Agency under this Disclosure Agreement.

Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Agreement, the Agency and
the Trustee may amend this Disclosure Agreement (and the Trustee shall agree to any amendment so requested by
the Agency), and any provision of this Disclosure Agreement may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is
supported by an opinion of counsel experienced in federal securities laws, acceptable to each of the Agency and the
Trustee, to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause the undertakings herein to
violate the Rule taking into account any subsequent change in or official interpretation of the Rule.

Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Agreement shall be deemed to prevent the Agency
from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Agreement
or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Agency Annual Report or notice of
occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Agreement. If the Agency
chooses to include any information in any Agency Annua Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in
addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Agreement, the Agency shall have no obligation
under this Disclosure Agreement to update such information or include it in any future Agency Annual Report or
notice of occurrence of a Listed Event.

Default.

(@) In the event of a failure of the Agency to provide to the Repositories the Agency Annual
Report as undertaken by the Agency in this Disclosure Agreement, the Beneficial Owner of any Bonds may
take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific
performance by court order, to cause the Agency to comply with its obligations to provide Annua Reports
under this Disclosure Agreement.

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Beneficial Owner shall have the right to challenge the
content or adequacy of the information provided pursuant to this Disclosure Agreement by mandamus,
specific performance or other equitable proceedings unless Beneficial Owners of Bonds representing at
least 25% aggregate principal amount of outstanding Bonds shall join in such proceedings.

(c) A default under this Disclosure Agreement shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the

Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Agreement in the event of any failure of the Agency
to comply with this Disclosure Agreement shall be an action to compel performance.
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APPENDIX C

SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONSOF THE BOND RESOLUTION

The following statements are brief summaries of certain provisions of the Bond Resolution. Defined terms
used in the following summaries areidentical in all material respects with those used in the Bond Resol ution.

Certain Defined Terms

Agency Certificate: As the case may be, a document signed by an Authorized Officer either (i) attesting to
or acknowledging the circumstances, representations or other matters therein stated or set forth or (ii) setting forth
matters to be determined by the Agency or an Authorized Officer pursuant to the Bond Resolution or (iii) requesting
or directing the Trustee or other party to take action pursuant to the Bond Resolution.

Authorized Officer: The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Commissioner or Deputy Commissioner of the
Agency or any other person authorized by resolution of the Agency to perform an act or sign adocument.

Cash Flow Certificate: A certificate from an Authorized Officer giving effect to the action proposed to be
taken and demonstrating that in the current and in each succeeding Fiscal Y ear in which Bonds are scheduled to be
Outstanding that amounts expected to be on deposit in the Funds and Accounts established under the Bond
Resolution or any Series Resolution (excluding the Insurance Reserve Fund, Alternative Loan Fund and Endowment
Fund) will be at least equal to all amounts required to be on deposit in order to pay the Debt Service on the Bonds
and to maintain the Debt Service Reserve Requirement and Insurance Reserve Requirement, except that, to the
extent specified in a Series Resolution, a Fund or Account (other than those excluded above) shall not be taken into
account when preparing such Cash Flow Certificate. The Cash Flow Certificate shall set forth the assumptions upon
which the estimates therein are based, which assumptions shall be based upon the Agency’s reasonable expectations
at the time such Cash Flow Certificate is filed.

Code: The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and the applicable temporary, proposed and final
Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder or applicable thereto.

Debt Service Reserve Reguirement: As of any particular date of computation, the sum of amounts
established for each Series of Bonds by each Series Resolution.

Fiscal Year: The period of twelve (12) calendar months commencing on July 1 in any calendar year and
ending on June 30 in the following year, or such other twelve (12) month period as may be designated by the
Agency by Agency Certificate delivered to the Trustee.

Insurance Reserve Requirement: As of any particular date of computation, the sum of amounts, if any,
established for each Series of Bonds by the Series Resolution.

Investment Obligations Any of the following securities and other investments, if and to the extent the same
are at thetime legal for the investment of the Agency’s moneys:

€) Direct obligations of, or obligations the timely payment of principal and interest on which are
insured or guaranteed by, the United States of America;

(b) Obligations (i) which are backed by the full faith and credit of any state of the United States of
America, (ii) of any agency of the United States of America, or (iii) of any public corporation
sponsored by the United States of America, provided that, at the time of purchase, such
obligations shall not adversely affect the Rating of the Bonds;

(© I nterest-bearing time or demand deposits, certificates of deposit or other similar banking
arrangements with any bank, trust company, national banking association or other savings
institution (including any Fiduciary) provided that (i) such deposits, certificates and other



arrangements are fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or guaranteed by the
State, the proceeds of which insurance are timely available, or (ii) such Depository has combined
capital and surplus of at least $75,000,000 and such deposits, certificates and other arrangements
are fully secured by obligations described in clause (a) or (b) of this definition, or acombination
thereof, at such levelsand valuation frequency as shall not adversely affect the Rating of the
Bonds or (iii) the deposit of funds with such Depository will not adversely affect the Rating of the
Bonds;

(d) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements with banks which are members of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or with government bond dealers reporting to and trading
with the Federal Reserve Bank of New Y ork, which agreements are secured by obligations
described in the preceding clauses (a) and (b) of this definition;

(e Shares of (i) an investment company registered under the federal investment company act of 1940,
whose shares are registered under the federal securities act of 1933, whose only investmentsarein
securities described in subparagraphs (a) or (b) above, or (ii) acommon trust fund established by a
national banking association or a bank or trust company organized under the laws of any state with
combined capital and surplus of at least $75,000,000, under the supervision and regulation of the
Comptroller of the Currency pursuant to 12 C.F.R. 9, or any successor regulation, whose only
investments are in securities described in subparagraphs (a) or (b) above;

® Any investment contract with any provider aslong as such investment contract does not adversely
affect the Rating of the Bonds; and

(9) Any other investment that will not adversely affect the Rating of the Bonds.

Lender: To the extent permitted in the Act, any bank or trust company, savings and loan association,
savings bank, credit union, insurance company or other financial intermediary (whether or not organized for profit)
approved by the Agency or mortgage banker or mortgage broker authorized to deal in mortgage loans insured or
guaranteed by an agency of the United States government. Such Lender shall be authorized to do business in the
State, and shall have such qualifications as may be established from time to time by rules and regulations of the
Agency. For purposes of the Bond Resolution, Lender shall also be deemed to include any federal or state agency,
including the Agency, or any political subdivision of the State or agency thereof.

Parity Certificate: An Agency Certificate, giving effect to the action proposed to be taken in connection
with the filing thereof, showing that (A) the sum of (i) the moneys, Investment Obligations and Cash Equivalents
then credited to the Acquisition Accounts, the Revenue Fund, the Bond Fund Principal Account, the Bond Fund
Interest Account, and the Debt Service Reserve Fund and (ii) the unpaid principal amount of all Program
Obligations credited to the Acquisition Accounts (other than any Acquisition Account funded with moneys
transferred from the Alternative Loan Fund or Endowment Fund), exceeds (B) an amount equal to 103% of the
principal amount of Outstanding Bonds of all Series.

Principal Requirement: As of any particular date of calculation with respect to Bonds Outstanding on that
date, the amount of money equal to any unpaid Principal Installment then due plus the Principal Installment to
become due on each Series of Bonds on the next respective Principal Installment Date.

Program The program for the financing of Program Obligations for Housing established by the Agency
pursuant to the Act, as the same may be amended from time to time, and the Bond Resolution and for financing
Other Obligations.

Program Loan: A loan for Housing secured in such manner as the Agency may specify in the applicable
Series Resolution for Program Loans to be made from the proceeds of a Series of Bonds.

Program Obligation: Any Program Loan or Program Security acquired by the Agency by the expenditure
of amountsin an Acquisition A ccount.



Program Security: An obligation representing an undivided interest in a pool of Program Loans, to the
extent the payments to be made on such obligation are guaranteed or insured by a Federal Mortgage Agency.

Revenues: With respect to the Outstanding Bonds, al payments, proceeds, rents, premiums, penalties,
charges and other cash income received by the Agency from or on account of any Program Obligation (including
scheduled, delinquent and advance payments of, and any net insurance or guaranty proceeds with respect to,
principal and interest on any Program Obligation or the net operating income or net proceeds of sale of any property
acquired thereunder), any amounts deposited in or irrevocably appropriated to any Fund or Account established
under the Bond Resolution (other than the Alternative Loan Fund) from sources not subject to the lien of the Bond
Resolution, and all interest earned or gain realized in excess of losses as a result of the investment of the amount in
any Fund or Account established under the Bond Resolution (other than the Alternative Loan Fund), but excludes (i)
any amount retained by a servicer (including the Agency) of any Program Obligation as compensation for services
rendered in connection with such Program Obligation, (ii) any payments for the guaranty or insurance of any
Program Obligation, (iii) any payments of taxes, assessments or similar charges or premiums or other charges for
fire or other hazard insurance (and any escrow paymentsin connection therewith) called for by or in connection with
any Program Obligation, (iv) amounts payable with respect to a Program Obligation which represent a return on
amounts financed by the Agency or by other persons pursuant to a participation, forbearance or other arrangement
from sources other than proceeds of Bonds or other amounts held hereunder and (v) to the extent such items do not
exceed the income derived therefrom, payments or charges constituting expenses of managing and maintaining
property acquired pursuant to a Program Loan.

Series Accounts

Unless otherwise provided in a Series Resolution, the Trustee shall establish within each Fund under the
Bond Resolution (other than the Endowment Fund and the Alternative Loan Fund), a separate Series Account for
each Series of Bonds. The proceeds of a particular Series of Bonds, other amounts made available by the Agency in
the Series Resolution or otherwise relating to a particular Series of Bonds and the Revenues relating to a particular
Series of Bonds (including the payments on Program Obligations acquired with the proceeds of a particular Series of
Bonds or the payments on any other collateral pledged to a particular Series of Bonds and the earnings on
investments of any of said proceeds, funds and amounts) shall be deposited or credited to the separate Series
Accounts established for that particular Series of Bonds. Where required to assure compliance with the covenants of
the Bond Resolution and any Series Resolution, withdrawals from Series Accounts established in connection with a
particular Series of Bonds may be made and used (including for purposes of redemption) for any other Series of
Bonds. For purposes of investment, the Trustee, may, or shall at the direction of the Agency, consolidate the Series
Accounts required to be established in a particular Fund so long as adequate records are maintained as to the
amounts held in each such Fund allocable to each Series of Bonds. In addition to the Funds and Accounts
established under the Bond Resolution, the Trustee may from time to time, establish, maintain, close and reestablish
such accounts and subaccounts as may be requested by the Agency for convenience of administration of the
Program and as shall not be inconsistent with the provisions of the Bond Resolution.

Cost of Issuance Accounts

Each Series Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Series of Bonds may, but is not required to, provide
for a separate Cost of Issuance Account to be held by the Trustee. Moneys in each such Cost of Issuance Account
shall be expended for Costs of Issuance of such Series of Bonds and for no other purpose upon receipt by the
Trustee of arequisition signed by an Authorized Officer stating the amount and purpose of any such payment. Any
amounts in a Cost of Issuance Account remaining therein upon payment of all Costs of Issuance for such Series of
Bonds shall (i) if not proceeds of Bonds, be transferred to the Revenue Fund and (ii) if sale proceeds, investment
proceeds or transferred proceeds of Bonds, be transferred to any one or more of the Acquisition Accounts or the
Bond Redemption Fund, upon receipt by the Trustee of a Certificate of the Agency stating that such moneys are no
longer needed for the payment of Costs of Issuance whereupon such Account shall be closed. Interest and other
income derived from the investment or deposit of each such Cost of Issuance Account shall be transferred by the
Trustee upon recei pt thereof to the Revenue Fund.



Acquisition Accounts

Each Series Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Series of Bonds shall, wless such Bonds are
Refunding Bonds for which no such account is necessary, establish a separate Acquisition Account to be held by the
Trustee. There shall be deposited from time to time in each Acquisition Account (i) any proceeds of Bonds or other
amounts required to be deposited therein pursuant to the Bond Resolution or the applicable Series Resolution and
(ii) any other amounts determined by the Agency to be deposited therein from time to time.

Except as otherwise permitted or required to be transferred to other Funds and Accounts, amounts in an
Acquisition Account shall be expended only to finance Program Obligations. All Program Obligations financed by
application of amounts in an Acquisition Account shall be credited to such Acquisition Account. No Program Loan
shall be financed unless the requirements of the applicable Series Resolution have been met, and no Program
Security shall be financed unless the Program Security is registered in the name of the Trustee or is registered in the
name of the Agency and delivered to the Trustee with a written assignment thereof to the Trustee pursuant to the
Bond Resolution from and after the date such Program Security is financed hereunder. In addition, no Program
Security shall be financed unless such Program Security represents a pass through or participation interest in a pool
of Program Loans and provides for a guaranty of all payments to be made to the Agency thereunder by a Federal
Mortgage Agency.

The Trustee shall pay out and permit the withdrawal of amounts on deposit in any Acquisition Account at
any time for the purpose of making payments pursuant to the Bond Resolution, but only upon receipt of the
following documents prior to any proposed withdrawal:

(1) an Agency Certificate setting forth the amount to be paid, the person or persons to whom such
payment is to be made (which may be or include the Agency) and, in reasonable detail, the purpose or
purposes of such withdrawal; and

(2) an Agency Certificate stating that the amount to be withdrawn fromsuch Acquisition Account
pursuant to such requisition is a proper charge thereon and, if such requisition is made to finance the
acquisition of Program Obligations, that (i) the terms of such Program Obligations conform to the
description of the Program (hligations to be financed from such amount as provided to the Trustee
pursuant to the terms of the Bond Resolution, and (ii) such Program Obligations otherwise comply with the
provisions of the Bond Resolution.

At any time the Agency, by Agency Certificate, may direct the Trustee to transfer amounts in an
Acquisition Account into the Bond Fund Principal Account or Bond Fund Interest Account, as appropriate, to pay
principal or sinking fund installments of and interest on the related Series of Bonds, or into the appropriate account
in the Debt Service Reserve Fund or Insurance Reserve Fund, which Request shall state that such transfer is
appropriate to meet the requirements of said Fund.

The interest earned and other income derived from the investment or deposit of each Acquisition Account
may be transferred to the appropriate account in the Revenue Fund for the related Series of Bonds by the Trustee
upon receipt thereof to the extent that such amounts exceed any losses realized by investment of deposits in such
Acquisition Account or may be retained in the Acquisition Account for the financing of additional Program
Obligations, as directed by Agency Certificate.

All amounts deposited into an Acquisition Account shall be disbursed in the manner provided in the Bond
Resolution or the Agency may, by Agency Certificate, direct the Trustee to transfer any amounts from the
Acquisition Account to the Bond Redemption Fund to be used for the redemption of Bonds of the related Series,
provided, however, that (i) the Agency Certificate shall specify the maturities, the principal amounts of each
maturity, and the Series of Bonds to be redeemed (including any credits against sinking fund installments on any
Term Bonds to be redeemed) and (ii) in the case of any selection method of Bonds for an optional or special
redemption different from the selection method assumed in the most recently filed Cash Flow Certificate, the
Agency shall file an updated Cash Flow Certificate with the Trustee.



The Agency may establish temporary subaccounts within an Acquisition Account for the collection and
custody of fees paid by Lenders or other persons in connection with the reservation of funds in the Acquisition
Account for use in financing Program Obligations to be originated by such Lenders or other persons. To the extent
that the Agency’s agreements with such Lenders or other persons provide for the refund of any such fees (or
portions thereof), amounts may be withdrawn from any such subaccount or the Acquisition Account in accordance
with such agreements, and any amounts not required to be so applied may, pursuant to an Agency Certificate, be
applied to any other purpose of the Acquisition Account as provided in the Bond Resol ution.

Revenue Fund

The Agency shall cause all Revenues to be deposited promptly with a Depository and to be transmitted
regularly to the Trustee. Unless otherwise provided in the Bond Resolution, all such amounts shall be deposited in
the Revenue Fund. There shall also be deposited in the Revenue Fund any other amounts required to be deposited
therein pursuant to the Bond Resol ution or the Series Resolution or other resolution of the Agency.

The Trustee shall withdraw from any money in the Revenue Fund and credit to each of the following Funds
and Accounts the amount indicated in the following tabulation, at the times indicated in the following tabulation:

(1) on or before the applicable Interest Payment Date, to the Bond Fund Interest Account the
amount needed, taking into account any balance then on deposit therein, to increase the balance therein to
the Interest Requirement;

(2) on or before the applicable Principal Installment Date, to the Bond Fund Principal Account the
amount, needed, taking into account any balance then on deposit therein, to increase the amount therein to
the Principal Requirement;

(3) on any date, assuming any prior transfers required pursuant to subsections (1) and (2) above
have been made, to the Debt Service Reserve Fund, the amount, if any, needed to increase the amount
therein to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement;

(4) on any date, assuming any prior transfers required pursuant to subsections (1), (2) and (3)
above have been made, to the Insurance Reserve Fund, the amount, if any, needed to increase the amount
therein to the Insurance Reserve Requirement; and

(5) to the extent not transferred pursuant to the preceding subsections, the balance shall be held in
the Revenue Fund until and unless directed by Agency Certificate to be transferred and utilized as set forth
elsewherein this section.

At such periodic intervals as the Agency, by Agency Certificate, shall direct, the Trustee shall withdraw
from the Revenue Fund and transfer to the United States of America such amounts as are necessary to comply with
the Code, including particularly the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148 thereof.

Amounts credited to the Revenue Fund shall be transferred to the Bond Redemption Fund on or before the
designated Redemption Date to be used for the purchase or redemption of Bonds pursuant to the Bond Resolution
and the terms of any related Series Resolution upon the filing with the Trustee of (i) an Agency Certificate
specifying the maturities, the principal amounts of each maturity, and the Series of Bonds to be redeemed (including
any credits against sinking fund installments on any Term Bonds to be redeemed) and (ii) in the case of any
selection method of Bonds for an optional or special redemption different from the selection method assumed in the
most recently filed Cash Flow Certificate, a Cash Flow Certificate.

Amounts credited to the Revenue Fund may be transferred to an existing Acquisition Account or a new
Acquisition Account to be established to be used to acquire Program Obligations upon filing with the Trustee of (i)
an Agency Certificate specifying the amount to be so transferred and either specifying the existing Acquisition
Account to which the funds are to be deposited or directing the establishment of a new Acquisition Account for the



deposit of the funds and providing the information relating to the new Acquisition Account required by the Bond
Resolution and (ii) a Cash Flow Certificate.

Amounts credited to the Revenue Fund, as directed by an Agency Certificate, shall be released to the
Agency for the payment of Program Expenses or the establishment of reserves therefor in an amount needed or
required to pay reasonable and necessary Program Expenses; provided that if the amount to be released exceeds the
amount assumed in the most recently filed Cash Flow Certificate, the Agency shall file a new Cash Flow Certificate
with the Trustee.

Amounts credited to the Revenue Fund, except Program Expenses, may be released to the Agency free and
clear of the lien of the Bond Resolution, for deposit in the Agency’s General Reserve Account or deposit in the
Alternative Loan Fund, or transferred to the Endowment Fund, upon the filing with the Trustee of (i) an Agency
Certificate directing the same, (ii) a Cash Flow Certificate and (iii) a Parity Certificate.

Any investment earnings on moneys held in the Revenue Fund shall be retained therein.
Bond Fund Interest Account and Bond Fund Principal Account

The Trustee shall withdraw from the Bond Fund Interest Account, on or immediately prior to each Interest
Payment Date of the Bonds, an amount equal to the unpaid interest due on the Bonds on such Interest Payment Date,
and shall cause the same to be applied to the payment of said interest when due and is authorized to transmit the
same to any Paying Agents who shall apply the same to such payment.

If the withdrawals required with respect to the same and every prior date shall have been made, the Trustee
shall withdraw from the Bond Fund Principal Account, on or immediately prior to each Principal Installment Date,
an amount equal to the principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds, if any, maturing on or before said Principal
Installment Date and shall cause the same to be applied to the payment of the principal amount of said Bonds when
due and is authorized to transmit the same to any Paying Agents who shall apply the same to such payment.

Any amount at any time held in the Bond Fund Interest Account or Bond Fund Principal Account in excess
of the Interest Requirement or Principal Requirement may be transferred by the Trustee to the Revenue Fund, if so
directed by Agency Certificate, and otherwise shall be retained in the Bond Fund Interest Account or Bond Fund
Principal Account, asthe case may be.

The interest earned or other income derived from the investment of moneys in the Bond Fund Interest
Account and Bond Fund Principal Account shall be transferred by the Trustee to the Revenue Fund (unless the
Trustee is directed by Agency Certificate to retain such amounts in the Bond Fund Interest Account or Bond Fund
Principal Account, asthe case may be).

Bond Redemption Fund

Subject to the provisions of the respective Series of Bonds and to the provisions of the respective Series
Resolutions authorizing the issuance thereof, all amounts deposited in the Bond Redemption Fund shall be applied
to the purchase or redemption of Bonds, including payment of any redemption premium, on the applicable
Redemption Date; provided, however, that in the event the Agency has issued refunding obligations for the purpose
of redeeming Bonds of a Series in accordance with the Bond Resolution, upon receipt of an Agency Certificate
directing such transfer and confirmation by the Trustee that provisions have been made for wiring proceeds of such
refunding obligations to the Trustee, the Trustee, immediately on the date of such confirmation, shall transfer
moneys in the Bond Redemption Fund in an amount equal to the amount of refunding proceeds received by the
Trustee to the funds or accounts specified in the refunding resolution as specified in the Agency Certificate. The
Redemption Price of Bonds subject to redemption by operation of the Bond Redemption Fund in the Bond Fund
shall be the price set forth in the applicable Series Resolution. Upon receipt of an Agency Certificate directing the
same, the Trustee shall transfer at the time of purchase or no more than forty-five (45) calendar days prior to such
redemption to the Bond Redemption Fund in the Bond Fund from the Debt Service Reserve Fund or Insurance
Reserve Fund the amount stated in such Request, which amount shall be no greater than the amount by which the



Debt Service Reserve Requirement or Insurance Reserve Requirement will decrease due to the purchase or
redemption of Bonds. Subject to the provisions of the Bond Resolution or of any Series Resolution authorizing the
issuance of Bonds, requiring the application thereof to the purchase or redemption of any particular Bonds, the
Trustee shall apply any amounts deposited in the Bond Redemption Fund to the purchase or redemption of Bonds at
the times and in the manner provided in the Bond Resolution. Amounts on deposit in the Bond Redemption Fund
for the payment, purchase or redemption of any particular Bonds in accordance with the provisions of any Series
Resolution authorizing the issuance of Refunding Bonds shall be segregated and shall be identified as such on the
records of the Trustee.

Any earnings derived from the investment of amounts deposited in the Bond Redemption Fund pursuant to
the issuance and delivery of Refunding Bonds, to the extent required to provide amounts sufficient for the payment
or redemption of Bonds in accordance with the conditions for issuance of Refunding Bonds set forth in the
Resolution, be deposited in the Bond Redemption Fund. All other interest earned or other income derived from the
investment or deposit or moneys in each Bond Redemption Fund in the Bond Fund shall be transferred by the
Trustee upon receipt thereof to the Revenue Fund.

Endowment Fund

The Trustee shall establish and maintain three subfunds within the Endowment Fund entitled the “Home
Improvement Endowment Fund,” the “Homeownership Endowment Fund” and the “Multifamily Housing
Endowment Fund.” Each such subfund may be used to make or purchase loans, make grants, and provide other
subsidies and assistance, upon such terms as the Agency may determine, with respect to the type of housing and
housing improvements appropriate to each subfund. Upon receipt of an Agency Certificate, the Trustee shall (i)
deposit in a designated subfund of the Endowment Fund any funds, securities, Cash Equivalents, loans or other
property provided by the Agency and not otherwise pledged under the Bond Resolution or (ii) withdraw from a
designated subfund and deposit in another designated subfund of the Endowment Fund any funds, securities, Cash
Equivalents, loans or other property specified in such Agency Certificate.

Any moneys held in a subfund of the Endowment Fund may be invested or reinvested in such securities,
loans or other investment as may be directed by an Authorized Officer, which may include Investment Obligations,
Program Obligations or Other Obligations but is not restricted thereto. Any interest or income earned with respect
to any said securities, loans or other property shall likewise be retained in the appropriate subfund of the Endowment
Fund.

Subject to programmatic uses permitted by the Bond Resolution, funds, securities, Cash Equivalents, loans
and other property held from time to time in the Endowment Fund are available for the payment of the principal of,
Redemption Price and interest on Bonds when due. Amounts on deposit in the Endowment Fund shall be used to
make up deficiencies in the Bond Fund Interest Account, Bond Fund Principal Account, Bond Redemption Fund,
Debt Service Reserve Fund and Insurance Reserve Fund as specified in the Bond Resolution. The Agency has not
covenanted to maintain any minimum balance in the Endowment Fund and there is no assurance any funds will be
available therein in the event of a deficiency in any other Funds or Accounts.

Debt Service Reserve Fund

There shall be deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund all amounts required to be deposited therein by
the Bond Resolution or any Series Resolution and any other amounts available therefor and determined by the
Agency to be deposited therein.

If on any Bond Payment Date the amount in the Bond Fund Interest Account, Bond Fund Principal
Account or Bond Redemption Fund, as appropriate, shall be less than the amount required for the payment of the
Principal Installments and interest due on the Outstanding Bondson such date, the Trustee shall apply amounts from
the Debt Service Reserve Fund to the extent required pursuant to the Bond Resol ution.

If, concurrently with any allocation from the Revenue Fund pursuant to the Bond Resolution, or, on any
date upon which a Series Resolution shall be delivered to the Trustee, the amount on deposit in the Debt Service



Reserve Fund shall be in excess of the Debt Service Reserve Requirement, the Trustee shall, if so directed in writing
pursuant to an Agency Certificate, (1) transfer the amount of such excess which is Revenues to any one or more of
the Acquisition Accounts, the Bond Fund Interest Account, the Bond Fund Principal Account, the Bond Redemption
Fund or the Revenue Fund as so directed and (2) transfer the amount of such excess which is sale proceeds,

investment proceeds or transferred proceeds of Bonds to any one or more of the Acquisition Accounts or the Bond
Redemption Fund.

Subject to any limitation provided in the Act, a Series Resolution may provide that the Debt Service
Reserve Requirement may be funded through Cash Equivalents. For purposes of determining whether such
Requirement has been met, the amount in the Debt Service Reserve Fund so funded shall be deemed to include any
amount payable under such Cash Equivalents on the demand of the Trustee.

Any earnings derived from the investment of amounts deposited in the Debt Service Reserve Fund shall, to
the extent the balance therein is less than the Debt Service Reserve Requirement, be retained in the Debt Service
Reserve Fund and otherwise shall be transferred by the Trustee upon receipt thereof to the Revenue Fund.

In order better to secure the Bonds and to make them more marketable and to maintain in the Debt Service
Reserve Fund an amount equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement, and in accordance with the provisions of
Section 22, Subdivision 3 of the Act, the Agency shall cause the Chair annually, on or before December 1 of each
year, to make and deliver to the Governor of the State the Chair’ s certificate stating the sum, if any, that is necessary
to restore the Debt Service Reserve Fund to an amount equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement. All money
received by the Agency from the State in accordance with the provisions of Section 22, Subdivision 3 of the Act
pursuant to any such certification shall be paid to the Trustee for deposit in and credit to the Debt Service Reserve
Fund.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the foregoing paragraph, prior to causing the Chair to execute and
deliver the certificate specified therein, the Agency shall first transfer to the Debt Service Reserve Fund from the
Endowment Fund such amount as may be available therein to reduce or eliminate, if possible, the deficiency in the
Debt Service Reserve Fund.

Insurance Reserve Fund

The Insurance Reserve Requirement, if any, received by the Trustee upon the issuance of a Series of Bonds
shall be held in the Insurance Reserve Fund and used for the purpose of paying that portion of the claim for loss with
respect to any Program Loan in default, made or purchased from an Acquisition Account, which is not paid by any
public or private insuring agency. The Agency shall promptly furnish to the Trustee an Agency Certificate stating
the amount of the loss, when determinable, and the Trustee shall forthwith transfer this amount to the extent
available from the Insurance Reserve Fund to the Revenue Fund.

If on any Bond Payment Date the amount in the Bond Fund Interest Account, Bond Fund Principal
Account or Bond Redemption Fund, as appropriate, shall be less than the amount required for the payment of the
Principal Installments and interest due on the Outstanding Bonds on such date, the Trustee shall apply amounts from
the Insurance Reserve Fund to the extent required pursuant to the Bond Resol ution.

If, concurrently with any allocation from the Revenue Fund pursuant to the Bond Resolution, or, on any
date upon which a Series Resolution shall be delivered to the Trustee, the amount on deposit in the Insurance
Reserve Fund shall be in excess of the Insurance Reserve Requirement, the Trustee shall, if so directed in writing
pursuant to an Agency Certificate, (1) transfer the amount of such excess which is Revenues to any one or more of
the Acquisition Accounts, the Bond Fund Interest Account, the Bond Fund Principal Account, the Bond Redemption
Fund or the Revenue Fund as so directed and (2) transfer the amount of such excess which is sale proceeds,
investment proceeds or transferred proceeds of Bonds to any one or more of the Acquisition Accounts or the Bond
Redemption Fund.

Subject to any limitation provided in the Act, a Series Resolution may provide that the Insurance Reserve
Requirement may be funded through Cash Equivalents. For purposes of determining whether such Requirement has



been met, the amount in the Insurance Reserve Fund so funded shall be deemed to include any amount payable
under such Cash Equivalents on the demand of the Trustee.

Any earnings derived from the investment of amounts deposited in the Insurance Reserve Fund shall, to the
extent the balance therein isless than the Insurance Reserve Requirement, be retained in the Insurance Reserve Fund
and otherwise shall be transferred by the Trustee upon receipt thereof to the Revenue Fund.

If at any time the amount in the Insurance Reserve Fund is less than the Insurance Reserve Requirement,
and is not restored from available Revenues in accordance with the Bond Resolution, or available funds in the
General Reserve Account or Alternative Loan Fund supplied by the Agency upon notice of the deficiency from the
Trustee, the deficiency shall be supplied by the Trustee by the transfer of funds available from the Endowment
Fund.

Alternative Loan Fund

The Trustee shall maintain the Alternative Loan Fund created within the Bond Resolution and shall deposit
therein any amounts authorized by an Agency Certificate to be withdrawn from the Revenue Fund in accordance
with the Resolution and any other amounts provided by the Agency for deposit therein. Amounts on deposit in the
Alternative Loan Fund shall be free and clear of any lien or pledge created by the Bond Resolution, and free and
clear of any restrictions on the investment of funds set forth in the Bond Resolution. Amounts deposited into the
Alternative Loan Fund may be used for any lawful purpose for which the Agency may from time to time use funds
on deposit in its General Reserve Account and, pending such use, may be invested in any securities or investments
permissible generally for the investment of funds of the Agency as specified by Agency Certificate. By Agency
Certificate furnished to the Trustee, the Agency may at any time appropriate any funds and investments on deposit
in the Alternative Loan Fund to any Account or Fund created pursuant to the Bond Resolution (in which case such
funds and investments shall become subject to the lien and pledge thereof) or may direct that such funds and
investments be transferred to the Agency’s General Reserve Account or to any other fund or account established
pursuant to resolution of the Agency.

The Agency, by Agency Certificate, may request the Trustee to establish one or more subaccounts in the
Alternative Loan Fund to be restricted to such uses, and used in accordance with such terms, as are specified in the
Agency Certificate.

Any earnings derived from the investment of amounts deposited in the Alternative Loan Fund shall be
retained therein unless otherwise directed by Agency Certificate.

Investment of Moneys Held by the Trustee

Moneys held by the Trustee for the credit of any Account or Fund established under the Bond Resolution
shall be invested by the Trustee as directed by the Agency to the fullest extent practicable and reasonable in
Investment Obligations which shall mature or be redeemable at the option of the Owner prior to the respective dates
when the moneys held for the credit of such Fund or Account will be required for the purposes intended. Unless
otherwise confirmed in writing, an account statement delivered by the Trustee to the Agency shall be deemed
written confirmation by the Agency that investment transactions identified therein accurately reflect the investment
directions given to the Trustee pursuant to the terms of the Bond Resolution, unless the Agency notifies the Trustee
in writing to the contrary within forty five (45) days of the date of such settlement.

The Investment Obligations purchased shall be held by the Trustee and shall be deemed at all times to be
part of such Fund or Account or combination thereof, and the Trustee shall inform the Agency of the detail of all
such investments. The Trustee shall sell at the best price obtainable, or present for redemption, any Investment
Obligations purchased by it as an investment whenever it shall be necessary to provide moneys to meet any payment
from a Fund or Account. The Trustee shall not be liable for any depreciation of the value of any investment on the
redemption, sale and maturity thereof, and in the absence of any direction from the Agency, the Trustee shall not be
required to invest such funds.



The Trustee may purchase from or sell to itself or an affiliate, as principal or agent, any Investment
Obligations. The Trustee shall advise the Agency in writing monthly, unless otherwise directed by Agency
Certificate, of all investments held for the credit of each Fund and Account in its custody under the provisions of the
Bond Resolution as of the end of the preceding month.

In computing the amount in any Fund or Account, Investment Obligations shall be valued at par or, if
purchased at a price other than par, at their Amortized Value, in either event exclusive of accrued interest purchased.

Except as otherwise specifically provided in the Bond Resolution or in a Series Resolution, the income or
interest earned, or gain, shall be transferred by the Trustee upon receipt thereof to the appropriate Revenue Account.

The Trustee shall not be liable or responsible for the making of any investment authorized by the Bond
Resolution in the manner provided in the Bond Resolution or for any loss resulting from any such investment so
made, except for its own negligence.

Cash Flow Certificates

The Agency is required to file a Cash Flow Certificate (i) at least once within any 12 month period and (ii)
at such other times as may be required pursuant to the provisions of the Bond Resolution or of any Series Resolution
authorizing the issuance of Bonds of a Series then Outstanding.

Defeasance of Bonds

Bonds or interest installments for the payment or redemption of which moneys shall have been set aside
and shall be held in trust by the Trustee or any one or more of the alternate Paying Agents (through deposit by the
Agency of moneys for such payment or redemption or otherwise) at the maturity or Redemption Date thereof shall
be deemed to have been paid within the meaning and with the effect expressed in the Bond Resolution. All
Outstanding Bonds of any Series shall be deemed prior to the maturity or Redemption Date thereof to have been
paid within the meaning and with the effect expressed in the Bond Resolution if (i) in case any of said Bonds are to
be redeemed on any date prior to their maturity, the Agency shall have given to the Trustee in form satisfactory to it
irrevocable instructions to mail notice of redemption of such Bonds on said date; (ii) there shall have been deposited
with the Trustee either moneys in an amount sufficient, or Government Obligations the principal of and the interest
on which when due will provide moneys in an amount that, together with the moneys, if any, deposited with the
Trustee at the same time, shall be sufficient to pay when due the principal or Redemption Price of and interest due
and to become due on said Bonds on and prior to the Redemption Date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be.
Neither Government Obligations nor moneys deposited with the Trustee pursuant to this section nor principal or
interest payments on any such Government Obligations shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and
shall be held in trust for, the payment of the principal or Redemption Price, if applicable, of and interest on said
Bonds.

Events of Default

Each of the following events shall constitute an event of default under the Bond Resolution: (1) the
Agency shall fail to pay any Principal Installment or the Redemption Price of any Bond when and as the same shall
become due and payable, whether at maturity or by call for redemption or otherwise, or shall fail to pay the purchase
price of any Bond tendered or deemed tendered for purchase on the date established therefor; or (2) the Agency shall
fail to pay any installment of interest on any Bond when and as the same shall become due and payable; or (3) the
Agency shall fail to perform or observe any other covenant, agreement or condition on its part contained in the Bond
Resolution or in the Bonds, and such failure shall continue for a period of 60 days after written notice thereof to the
Agency by the Trustee or to the Agency and to the Trustee by the Bondowners of not less than a mgjority in
principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding; or (4) the Agency shall file a petition seeking a composition of
indebtedness under the Federal bankruptcy laws, or under any other applicable law or statute of the United States of
America or of the State; or (5) the State limits or alters the rights of the Agency pursuant to the Act, asin force on
the date of adoption of the Bond Resolution, to fulfill the terms of any agreements made with the Owners of the
Bonds or in any way impaired the rights and remedies of Owners of Bonds while any Bonds are Outstanding.
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Acceleration; Annulment of Acceleration

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Trustee may and, upon the written request of the
Bondowners of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of Bonds Outstanding shall, give 30 days' noticein
writing to the Agency of its intention to declare al Bonds Outstanding immediately due and payable; provided,
however, that the Trustee may not make any such declaration with respect to an Event of Default under item (3)
above unless (1) the Trustee has received a written request to do so from 100% of the Owners of all Outstanding
Bonds or (2) there are sufficient moneys available in the Funds and Accounts to pay the principal and interest on the
Bonds upon such declaration. At the end of such 30-day period the Trustee may, and upon such written request of
Bondowners of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of Bonds Outstanding shall, by notice in writing to
the Agency, declare all Bonds Outstanding immediately due and payable and such Bonds shall become and be
immediately due and payable, anything in the Bonds or in the Bond Resolution to the contrary notwithstanding. In
such event, there shall be due and payable on the Bonds an amount equal to the total principal amount of all such
Bonds, plus all interest accrued thereon and which will accrue thereon to the date of payment.

At any time after the principal of the Bonds shall have been so declared to be due and payable and before
the entry of final judgment or decree in any suit, action or proceeding instituted on account of such default, or before
the completion of the enforcement of any other remedy under the Bond Resolution, the Trustee may annul such
declaration and its consequences with respect to any Bonds not then due by their termsif (1) moneys shall have been
deposited in the Bond Fund sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest and principal or Redemption Price
or purchase price (other than principal then due only because of such declaration) of al Outstanding Bonds; (2)
moneys shall have been deposited with the Trustee sufficient to pay the charges, compensation, expenses,
disbursements, advances and liabilities of the Trustee and any Paying Agents; (3) all other amounts then payable by
the Agency under the Bond Resolution shall have been paid or a sum sufficient to pay the same shall have been
deposited with the Trustee; and (4) every Event of Default known to the Trustee (other than a default in the payment
of the principal of such Bonds then due only because of such declaration) shall have been remedied to the
satisfaction of the Trustee. No such annulment shall extend to or affect any subsequent Default or impair any right
consequent thereon.

If the Agency shall fail to pay any Principal Installment, the Redemption Price, the purchase price or any
installment of interest on any Bond when and as the same shall become due and payable, the Trustee shall, within 30
days, give written notice thereof by first-class mail to the Bondowners, shown by the registry of Bondowners
required to be maintained at the office of the Trustee.

Additional Remedies and Enfor cement of Remedies

Upon the occurrence and continuance of any Event of Default, the Trustee may, and upon the written
request of the Bondowners of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding,
together with indemnification of the Trustee to its satisfaction therefor, shall, proceed forthwith to protect and
enforce its rights and the rights of the Bondowners under the Act, the Bonds and the Bond Resolution by such suits,
actions or proceedings as the Trustee, being advised by counsel, shall deem expedient, including but not limited to:
(1) suit upon all or any part of the Bonds; (2) suit to require the Agency to account as if it were the trustee of an
express trust for the Bondowners; (3) suit to enjoin any acts or things which may be unlawful or in violation of the
rights of the Bondowners; (4) enforcement of any other right of the Bondowners conferred by law or by the Bond
Resolution; and (5) in the event that all Bonds are declared due and payable, by selling Program Obligations.

Regardless of the happening of an Event of Default, the Trustee, if requested in writing by the Bondowners
of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, shall, upon being
indemnified to its satisfaction therefor, institute and maintain such suits and proceedings as it may be advised shall
be necessary or expedient (i) to prevent any impairment of the security under the Bond Resolution by any acts which
may be unlawful or in violation of the Bond Resolution, or (ii) to preserve or protect the interests of the
Bondowners, provided that such request isin accordance with law and the provisions of the Bond Resolution.

Amendments

Amendments of the Resolutions may be made by a Supplemental Resolution.
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Supplemental Resolutions may become effective upon filing with the Trustee if they add limitations and
restrictions in addition to the limitations and restrictions contained in the Bond Resolution or Series Resolution, add
covenants and agreements of the Agency in the Bond Resolution or Series Resolution that are not contrary to or
inconsistent with the Bond Resolution or the applicable Series Resolution in effect at the time, add limitations and
restrictions to be observed by the Agency, surrender any right, power or privilege reserved to or conferred upon the
Agency or are reasonably necessary to preserve the tax exemption of Outstanding Bonds or permit the issuance of
additional tax exempt Bonds.

Supplemental Resol utions become effective upon consent of the Trustee for the following purposes:

(1) To cure any ambiguity, supply any omission, or cure or correct any defect or inconsistent provision in
the Bond Resolution or any Series Resolution;

(2) To insert such provisions clarifying matters or questions arising under the Bond Resolution or any
Series Resolution as are necessary or desirable and are not contrary to or inconsistent with the Bond Resolution or
the applicable Series Resolution theretofore in effect;

(3) To waive any right reserved to the Agency, provided that the loss of such right shall not adversely
impair any Revenues available to pay the Outstanding Bonds of any Series; and

(4) To make any other change as shall not be, in the opinion of the Trustee, materially adverse to the
security or other interests of the Bondowners. With respect to the foregoing, the Trustee may rely upon the opinion
of the Rating Agency with respect to whether the Rating of the Bonds has been adversely affected as conclusively
establishing whether the change is materially adverse to the security or other interests of the Bondowners.

Other Supplemental Resolutions may become effective only with consent (i) of the Bondowners of at |east
amajority in principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding at the time such consent is given and (ii) in case less than
all of the several Series of Bonds then Outstanding are affected by the modification or amendment, of the
Bondowners of at least a mgjority in principal amount of the Bonds of each Series so affected and Outstanding at the
time such consent is given.

However, no such modification or amendment shall permit a change in the terms of redemption or maturity
of the principal of any Outstanding Bonds or of any installment of interest thereon or a reduction in the principal
amount or the Redemption Price or purchase price thereof or in the rate of interest thereon (except as otherwise
provided in a Series Resolution) without the consent of the Bondowners of all such Bonds, or shall reduce the
percentages or otherwise affect the classes of Bonds the consent of the Bondowners of which is required to effect
any such modification or amendment or shall change or modify any of the rights or obligations of any Fiduciary
without its written assent thereto.

Any amendment may be made with unanimous consent of the Bondowners, except that no amendment
shall change any of the rights or obligations of any fiduciary without the consent of the Fiduciary.
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APPENDIX D

MORTGAGE INSURANCE PROGRAMSAND
STATE LAWSAFFECTING FORECLOSURES

Federal Housing Administration Single-Family
Mortgage | nsurance Programs

The National Housing Act of 1934, as anended, authorizes various Federal Housing Administration (the
“FHA") mortgage insurance programs, which differ in some respects depending primarily upon whether the
mortgaged premises contain five or more dwelling units or less than five such units.

The regulations governing al of the FHA programs under which the mortgage loans may be insured
provide that insurance benefits are payable either upon foreclosure (or other acquisition of possession) and
conveyance of the Home to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) or upon assignment of
the defaulted mortgage loan to HUD. With respect to the assignment of mortgaged premises containing less than
five dwelling units to HUD, mortgagees must first make a determination as to whether or not the default is caused
by a circumstance or set of circumstances beyond the mortgagor’s control, which temporarily renders the family
financially unable to cure the delinquency within a reasonable time or make full mortgage payments. If a
determination is made that the default is caused by such circumstances, HUD must be requested to accept
assignment and must have rejected the request for the mortgagee to initiate foreclosure proceedings. Assignments of
mortgaged premises containing five or more dwelling units is at the option of the mortgage lender, but HUD may
decrease the insurance payment if the mortgage lender chooses to assign such a mortgage by an amount equal to 1%
of the unpaid principal amount of the mortgage loan.

Under some of the FHA insurance programs, insurance claims are paid by HUD in cash, unless the
mortgage holder specifically requests in debentures issued by HUD. Under others, HUD has the option, at its
discretion, to pay insurance claims in cash or in such debentures. The current HUD policy, subject to change at any
time, is to make insurance payments on single-family mortgage loans in cash, with respect to all programs covering
such units asto which it has discretion to determine the form of insurance payment.

HUD debenturesissued in satisfaction of FHA insurance claims bear interest at the HUD debenture interest
rate in effect under HUD regulations on the date of the mortgage insurance commitment or of the initial insurance
endorsement of the mortgage, whichever rate is higher. The HUD debenture interest rates applicable to the FHA
insured mortgages which the Agency has acquired or committed to acquire are in all cases lower than the interest
rates of such mortgages.

When entitlement to insurance benefits results from foreclosure (or other acquisition of possession) and
conveyance, the insurance payment is computed as of the date of institution of foreclosure proceedings or
acquisition of the property. The mortgage holder generally is not compensated for mortgage interest accrued and
unpaid prior to that date. Under such circumstances, the amount of insurance benefits generally paid by FHA is
egual to the unpaid principal amount of the mortgage loan, adjusted to reimburse the mortgagee for certain tax,
insurance and similar payments made by it and to deduct certain amounts received or retained by the mortgagee
after default, plus reimbursement not to exceed 2/3 of the mortgagee's foreclosure costs. When entitlement to
insurance benefits results from assignment of the Mortgage Loan to HUD, the insurance payment is computed as of
the date of the assignment and includes full compensation for mortgage interest accrued and unpaid to the
assignment date. The regulations under all insurance programs described above provide that the insurance payment
itself shall bear interest from the date of default, or, where applicable, the date of assignment, to the date of payment
of the claim at the same interest rate as the applicable HUD debenture interest rate determined in the manner set
forth above.

When any property to be conveyed to HUD or subject to a mortgage to be assigned to HUD has been
damaged by fire, earthquake, flood or tornado, or, if the property has suffered damage because of failure of the
mortgage holder to take action to inspect and preserve the property, it is generally required, as a condition to
payment of an insurance claim, that such property be repaired by the mortgage holder prior to such conveyance or
assignment. For mortgages insured on or after April 19, 1992, if the property has been damaged during the
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mortgage holder’s possession by events other than fire, flood, earthquake or tornado notwithstanding reasonable
action by the mortgage holder, HUD may require the mortgage holder to repair the property prior to conveyance to
HUD as a condition to payment of an insurance claim.

Veterans Administration Guaranty Program

The Serviceman’'s Readjustment Act of 1944, as amended, permits a veteran (or, in certain instances, his or
her spouse) to obtain a mortgage loan guaranteed by the Veterans Administration (the “VA”) covering mortgage
financing of the purchase of aone-to-four family dwelling unit at interest rates agreed upon by the purchaser and the
mortgagee, as the VA may elect. The program has no mortgage loan limits (other than that the amount may not
exceed the property’ s reasonable value as determined by the VA), requires no down payment from the purchaser and
permits the guaranty of mortgage loans with terms of up to 30 years. The guaranty provisions for mortgage loans
are & follows: (a) for home and condominium loans of $45,000 or less, 50% of the loan is guaranteed (for loans
with an original principa balance of $45,000 and not more than $56,250, the guaranty will not exceed $22,500);
(b) for home and condominium loans of more than $56,250 but less than or equal to $144,000, 40% of the loan is
guaranteed subject to a maximum guaranty of $36,000; (c) for home and condominium loans of more than
$144,000, 25% of the principal amount of the loan is guaranteed subject to a maxi mum guarantee of $50,750; and
(d) for loans for manufactured homes, 40% of the loan is guaranteed (with a maximum guaranty of $20,000). The
liability on the guaranty is reduced or increased pro rata with any reduction or increase in the amount of the
indebtedness, but in no event will the amount payable on the guaranty exceed the amount of the original guaranty.
Notwithstanding the dollar and percentage limitations of the guaranty, a mortgage holder will ordinarily suffer a
monetary loss only where the difference between the unsatisfied indebtedness and the proceeds of aforeclosure sale
of a mortgaged premises is greater than the original guaranty as adjusted. The VA may, at its option and without
regard to the guaranty, make full payment to a mortgage holder of unsatisfied indebtedness on a mortgage upon its
assignment to the VA.

Rural Development (RD) Insured Program

Loans insured by Rural Development (“RD”) may be made to purchase new or existing homes in
designated rural areas. Eligible rural areas have a population not in excess of 10,000 persons or if located outside a
Metropolitan Statistical Area, not in excess of 25,000. Loans may be made up to 100% of the market value of the
property or 100% of the acquisition cost, whichever is less. The maximum loan amount is the applicable FHA
maximum loan amount. The interest rate of these 30 year mortgages may not exceed the higher of the current VA
rate or the Federal National Mortgage Association’s (“FNMA") required net yield for 90 day commitments on a30
year fixed-rate mortgage with actual/actual remittance plus 60 basis points. RD covers all losses on foreclosed loans
up to 35% of the original principal. Any loss in excess of this amount carries an 85% guarantee. It is the present
administrative policy of the Agency to tender a claim to RD within 60 days of the date of acquisition of the property
through foreclosure. The Agency retains title to the property and may apply the insurance proceeds and any sale
proceeds to the outstanding debt.

Private M ortgage I nsurance Programs

In accordance with the Bond Resolution, all Qualified Mortgages insured by a private mortgage insurance
company shall be in any amount not exceeding the Market Value of the Home, provided that the Agency isissued a
mortgage insurance policy under which the minimum insured percentage of any claim filed is at least equal to that
percentage of the Market Value or sale price of the Home, whichever isless, by which the original principal amount
of the mortgage exceeds 75% of such Market Value. Each private mortgage insurer insuring such Qualified
Mortgages must be qualified to insure mortgages purchased by FNMA or the Federa Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation (*FHLMC”). Both FNMA and FHLMC require approval of private mortgage insurance companies
before mortgages insured by those companies are eligible for purchase by them.

Among the considerations taken into account by FNMA in determining whether to approve a private
mortgage insurer are the following: (@) experienced mortgage insurers are expected to have policyholders’ surplus of
not less than $5 million; (b) it is preferred that an insurer’s principal insurance activity relate to loss resulting from
nonpayment of mortgages and deeds of trust on residential structures, with total liability not in excess of 25 timesits
policyholders surplus; (c) a private mortgage insurer must demonstrate that it possesses the technical expertise
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necessary to properly evaluate property and credit; and (d) an insurer must expressly consent to and comply with
FNMA's requirements for audit and reports concerning changes in personnel, financial structure, qualifications, and
rates.

FHLMC eligibility requirements for approving private mortgage insurers presently provide that (a) not
more than 10% of an insurer’ s mortgage insurance risk may be represented by mortgage insurance covering property
other than real property improved by a building or buildings designed for occupancy by one to four families and
(b) an insurer shall not insure mortgages secured by properties in a single housing tract or contiguous tracts where
the insurance risk applicable thereto is in excess of 10% of its policyholders surplus (net of reinsurance); (c) no
insurer shall have more than 20% of itstotal insurancein force in any one Standard Metropolitan Statistical Areanor
may any combination of insurance in force in any one state exceed 60% of its total insurance in force; and (d) an
insurer shall limit itsinsurance risk with respect to each insured to the maximum permitted under state law.

FHLMC also requires the private mortgage insurer to meet the following financial requirements:
(a) policyholders’ surplus must be maintained at not less than $5 million; (b) an insurer shall maintain an unearned
premium reserve computed on a monthly pro rata basis; if a greater unearned premium reserve is required by the
state where the insurer is licensed, then such greater requirement shall be met; (c) an insurer shall establish and
maintain a contingency reserve in an amount equal to 50% of earned premiums; (d) an insurer shall maintain a loss
reserve for claims incurred but not reported, including estimated losses on insured mortgages which have resulted in
the conveyance of property which remains unsold, mortgages in the process of foreclosure or mortgages in default
for four or more months; () an insurer shall maintain no less than 85% of its total admitted assets in the form of
marketable securities or other highly liquid investments which qualify as insurance company investments under the
laws and regulations of the state of its domicile and the standards of the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners; and (f) an insurer shall not at any time have total insurance risk outstanding in excess of 25 timesits
policyholders surplus. Approved private mortgage insurers must file quarterly and annual reports with the
FHLMC.

It is the present administrative policy of the Agency to require that any private mortgage insurance policy
with respect to a Qualified Mortgage to be purchased with the proceeds of the Series Bonds contain provisions
substantially as follows: (@) the private mortgage insurer must pay a claim, including unpaid principal, accrued
interest and certain expenses, within sixty days of presentation of the claim by the mortgage lender; (b) for a
mortgage lender to present a claim, the mortgage lender must have acquired, and tendered to the insurer, title to the
property, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, including any right of redemption by the mortgagor; (c) when
a claim is presented, the insurer will have the option of paying the claim in full, taking title to the property and
arranging for its sale, or of paying the insured percentage of the claim (either 20 or 25%, depending on the coverage
purchased by the mortgage lender) and allowing the insured lender to retain title to the property.

The foregoing description of certain mortgage insurance programs is only a brief outline and does not
purport to summarize or describe all of the provisions of these programs. For a more complete description of the
terms of these programs, reference is made to the provisions of the insurance and guaranty contracts embodied in
regulations of the FHA, RD and the VA, respectively, and of the regulations, master insurance contracts and other
such information of the various private mortgage insurers. Program Loans purchased by the Agency are not limited
by the Resolutions to the foregoing programs and it is possible that insurance benefits under other Federal or private
programs in which the Agency may participate could be more or less favorable.

Insurance Reserve Fund

For a description of the Insurance Reserve Fund, see “Summary of Certain Provisions of the Bond
Resolution” in Appendix C.

State L aws Affecting Foreclosures

Mortgage foreclosures in Minnesota are governed by statute and permit two alternative methods, “by
action” or “by advertisement.” The latter is normally utilized since it is slightly faster, less expensive, and does not
have the same tendency to invite contest as does foreclosure by action. The process is normally initiated by the
publication, recordation and service of a notice of foreclosure. This notice must include all relevant information on
the mortgage loan and the secured premises as well as a statement of the time and place of sale and the time allowed
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by law for redemption by the mortgagor. This notice must then be published in alegal newspaper each week for six
consecutive weeks. Service of the notice on the mortgagor and any other affected party must be completed at least
four weeks prior to the designated date of the foreclosure sale. Compliance with the above publication and service
of notice requirements within the prescribed time limitations is essential to the validity of the mortgage foreclosure
sale.

Prior to the foreclosure sale, the mortgagor has the right to reinstate the mortgage and prevent foreclosure
by curing all defaults on a current basis and by paying attorneys' fees and out-of-pocket disbursements to the extent
permitted by statute. If the mortgage is not reinstated, the foreclosure sale is held in the sheriffs office in the county
in which the real estate being foreclosed is located. Although anyone can bid at a foreclosure sale, the normal result
of the foreclosure sale is that the lender bids in the debt without competing bidders (and under the Bond Resolution,
the Agency is required to do so), and purchases the mortgaged property from the defaulting borrower through the
sheriff, subject to the rights of the borrower and subsequent creditors to redeem.

The holding of such foreclosure sale starts the period of redemption. The period of redemption will
normally be six months but can be as long as twelve months. During the period of redemption the mortgagor
normally retains the right to remain in possession of the mortgaged property without making mortgage payments or
paying real estate taxes. During the period of redemption, the mortgagor has the right to pay off the entire
indebtedness, including full principal, accrued interest, any amounts reasonably paid by the mortgagee to preserve
the security, and attorneys' fees and disbursementsto the extent allowed by statute.

After the period of redemption expires, the mortgagee is entitled to possession of the premises, but may
have to bring an unlawful detainer proceeding to enforce its possessory rights, and a proceeding subsequent in the
case of Torrens property to perfect itstitle to the mortgaged property.

It is not unusual, therefore, for a mortgagee to be delayed 10 months or more from the date of initiation of
the mortgage foreclosure proceeding until it realizes its possessory rights.
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APPENDIX E
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM
Book -Entry-Only System

The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC"), is to act as securities depository for each
series of the Series Bonds. The ownership of one fully registered Series Bond of each series for each maturity in the
aggregate principal amount of such maturity, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., DTC's partnership
nominee. So long as Cede & Co. is the Registered Owner of the Series Bonds of a series, as nominee of DTC,
references herein to the Bondholders, Holders or Registered Owners of such Series Bonds shall mean Cede & Co.
and shall not mean the Beneficial Owners of such Series Bonds.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a “banking
organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a
“clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code and a “clearing agency”
registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. DTC
holds securities that its direct participants (the “Direct Participants’) deposit with DTC. DTC aso facilitates the
settlement among Direct Participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities
through electronic, computerized book-entry changes in Direct Participants’ accounts, thereby eliminating the need
for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks,
trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its Direct
Participants and by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange, Inc. and the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as banks, brokers,
dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either
directly or indirectly (the“Indirect Participants”).

Beneficial ownership interests in the Series Bonds must be purchased by or through Direct Participants,
which are to receive a credit for the Series Bonds on the records of DTC. The ownership interest of each actual
purchaser of each Series Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) isin turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’
records. Beneficial Owners will not receive confirmation from DTC of their purchases, but Beneficial Owners are
expected to receive written confirmations providing details of their transactions, as well as periodic statements of
their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participants through which the Beneficial Owners entered into the
transactions. Beneficial Owners of Series Bonds will not receive certificates representing their beneficial ownership
interestsin such Bonds, unless use of the book-entry only system is discontinued as described below.

Transfers of ownership interests in the Series Bonds are to be accomplished by book entries made by DTC
and in turn by the Direct Participants and Indirect Participants who act on behalf of the Beneficial Owners of such
Bonds. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Series Bonds deposited by DTC Participants are registered in the name
of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of Series Bonds with DTC and the registration of such
Bonds in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Series Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or nay not be the Beneficial Owners. The DTC Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. For every transfer and
exchange of beneficial ownership in the Series Bonds, the Beneficial Owner may be charged a sum sufficient to
cover any tax, fee or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto.

Conveyances of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Redemption notices shall be sent to Cede & Co. If lessthan all of the Series Bonds of a series and maturity
are being redeemed, DTC's, practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in
such Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed.
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Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to the Series Bonds. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an omnibus proxy to the Trustee as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus
proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the Series
Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in alisting to be attached to the omnibus proxy).

Under the Series Resolutions, payments made by or on behalf of the Agency to DTC or its nominee shall
satisfy the Agency’ s obligationsunder the Resolutions to the extent of the payments so made.

Principal, redemption price and interest payments on the Series Bonds are to be made by the Trustee to
DTC or to its nominee, such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be solely the responsibility of DTC, the Direct
Participants and, where appropriate, Indirect Participants. DTC’s current practice is to credit Direct Participant’s
accounts on the payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on the records of DTC, unless
DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on the payment date. Payments by Direct Participants
and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions of the Beneficial Owner
and customary practices, as is how the case with municipal securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer
form or registered in “street name.” Such payments will be the sole responsibility of such Direct Participant or
Indirect Participant and not of DTC, the Agency or the Trustee, subject to any statutory and regulatory requirements
as may bein effect from timeto time.

The above information contained in this section “Book-Entry-Only System” is based solely on information
provided by DTC. No representation is made by the Agency or the Underwriters as to the completeness or the
accuracy of such information or as to the absence of material adverse changes in such information subsequent to the
date hereof.

The Agency, the Underwriters and the Trustee cannot and do not give any assurances that DTC, the Direct
Participants or the Indirect Participants will distribute to the Beneficial Owners of the Series Bonds (i) payments of
principal of or interest and premium, if any, on the Series Bonds, (ii) certificates representing an ownership interest
or other confirmation of beneficial ownership interest in Series Bonds, or (iii) redemption or other notices sent to
DTC or Cede & Co., its nominee, as the Registered Owner of the Series Bonds, or that they will do so on a timely
basis, or that DTC, Direct Participants or Indirect Participants will serve and act in the manner described in this
Official Statement. The current “ Rules” applicable to DTC are on file with the Securities Exchange Commission,
and the current “ Procedures’ of DTC to be followed in dealing with Direct Participants are on filewith DTC.

Neither the Agency, the Underwriters nor the Trustee will have any responsibility or obligation to any
Direct Participant, Indirect Participant or any Beneficial Owner or any other person with respect to: (1) the Series
Bonds; (2) the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC or any Direct Participant or Indirect Participant;
(3) the payment by DTC or any Direct Participant or Indirect Participant of any amount due to any Beneficial
Owner in respect of the principal or redemption price of or interest on the Series Bonds; (4) the delivery by DTC or
any Direct Participant or Indirect Participant of any notice to any Beneficial Owner which is required or permitted
under the terms of the Resolutionsto be given to owners of Series Bonds; (5) the selection of the Beneficial Owners
to receive payment in the event of any partial redemption of the Series Bonds; or (6) any consent given or other
action taken by DTC as a Bondholder.

Discontinuation of Book-Entry System

DTC may discontinue its book-entry services with respect to al or any series of the Series Bonds at any
time by giving notice to the Agency and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law.
Under such circumstances, such series of Series Bonds are required to be delivered as described in the Series
Resolution. The Beneficial Owner, upon registration of such Series Bonds held in the Beneficial Owner’s name,
shall become the Bondowner.

The Agency may determine to discontinue the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successor

securities depository) for all or any series of the Series Bonds. In such event, the Series Bonds of such series are to
be delivered as described in the Series Resolution.
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APPENDIX F

OPINIONS OF BOND COUNSEL
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[To be dated the date of issuance of the 2001 Series A Bonds]

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series A

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the authorization, issuance and delivery by the
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) of its Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series A, in
the principal amount of $38,065,000 (the “2001 Series A Bonds’), which are issuable only as fully registered bonds
in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

The 2001 Series A Bonds are dated, mature on the dates, bear interest at the rates and are payable as set
forth in the Series Resolution referenced below. The 2001 Series A Bonds are subject to optional and special
redemption prior to maturity, including special redemption at par, and to mandatory tender for purchase at par, as
provided in the Series Resolution.

In this connection, we have examined certificates as to facts, estimates and circumstances and certified
copies of resolutions and proceedings of the Agency and other documents considered necessary as the basis for this
opinion, including the Agency’s Amended and Restated Bond Resolution adopted August 24, 1995, as amended and
supplemented, and the Series Resolution adopted November 15, 2001. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Applicable federal tax law, including certain provisions of Sections 143 and 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code"), establishes certain requirements which must be met subsequent to the
delivery of the 2001 Series A Bonds in order that interest on the 2001 Series A Bonds may be excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. The Agency has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and Series Resolution
to comply with the requirements of applicable federal tax law and for such purpose to adopt and maintain
appropriate procedures. In rendering this opinion, we have assumed compliance by the Agency with and
enforcement by the Agency of the provisions of the Bond and Series Resol utions.

From such examination it is our opinion that, under state and federal laws, regulations, rulings and
decisions in effect on the date hereof: (1) the Agency is a public body corporate and politic, having no taxing
power, duly organized and existing under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462A, as amended; (2) the Bond and Series
Resolutions have been duly and validly adopted by the Agency and are valid and binding upon it in accordance with
their terms, and create the valid pledge and security interest they purport to create with respect to the Program
Obligations, Investment Obligations, Revenues, moneys and other assets held and to be set aside under the Bond and
Series Resolutions; (3) the 2001 Series A Bonds are duly and lawfully authorized to be issued and are valid and
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Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
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binding general obligations of the Agency in accordance with their terms, entitled to the benefits granted by and
secured by the covenants contained in the Bond and Series Resolutions, and are further secured by the pledge of the
full faith and credit of the Agency, and are payable out of any of its moneys, assets or revenues, subject to the
provisions of other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating particular moneys, assets,
or revenues to other bonds or notes, or state laws appropriating particular funds for a specified purpose, but the State
of Minnesota is not liable thereon and the 2001 Series A Bonds are not a debt of the State; (4) in the Bond
Resolution the Agency has created a Debt Service Reserve Fund for the security of the 2001 Series A Bonds and
other bonds issued or to be issued under the Bond Resolution, to be maintained in an amount specified therein, and
has agreed to certify annually to the Governor the sum, if any, necessary to restore the Fund to this amount for
inclusion in the next budget submitted to the Legislature, and the Legislature is legally authorized, but is nat legally
obligated, to appropriate such amount to the Fund; and (5) the interest payable on the 2001 Series A Bonds is not
includable in gross income of owners thereof for federal income tax purposes or in taxable net income of
individuals, trusts and estates for State of Minnesota income tax purposes, but such interest is includable in the
income of corporations and financial institutions for purposes of the Minnesota franchise tax.

Interest on the 2001 Series A Bonds will not be treated as a preference item in calculating the alternative
minimum tax imposed under the Code with respect to individuals and corporations, and in calculating the Minnesota
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts and estates, but will be included in the calculation of
adjusted current earnings for purposes of calculating federal and State of Minnesota alternative minimum taxes
imposed on corporations. We express no opinion regarding other federal or state tax consequences arising from
ownership of the 2001 Series A Bonds. All owners of 2001 Series A Bonds (including, but not limited to, insurance
companies, financia institutions, Subchapter S corporations, United States branches of foreign corporations and
recipients of social security and railroad retirement benefits) should consult their tax advisors concerning other
possibleindirect tax consequences of owning and disposing the 2001 Series A Bonds .

The opinions expressed above are qualified only to the extent that the enforceability of the 2001 Series A
Bonds and the Bond and Series Resolutions may be limited by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws relating to or affecting enforcement of creditor’s rights
heretofore or hereafter enacted.

Dated: , 2001.

Respectfully yours,
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[To be dated the date of issuance of the 2001 Series B Bonds]

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series B

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the authorization, issuance and delivery by the
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) of its Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series B, in the
principal amount of $84,785,000 (the “2001 Series B Bonds"), which are issuable only as fully registered bonds in
the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

The 2001 Series B Bonds are dated, mature on the dates, bear interest at the rates and are payable as set
forth in the Series Resolution referenced below. The 2001 Series B Bonds are subject to optional and special
redemption prior to maturity, including special redemption at par, and to mandatory tender for purchase at par, as
provided in the Series Resolution.

In this connection, we have examined certificates as to facts, estimates and circumstances and certified
copies of resolutions and proceedings of the Agency and other documents considered necessary as the basis for this
opinion, including the Agency’s Amended and Restated Bond Resolution adopted August 24, 1995, as amended and
supplemented, and the Series Resolution adopted November 15, 2001. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Applicable federal tax law, including certain provisions of Sections 143 and 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code"), establishes certain requirements which must be met subsequent to the
delivery of the 2001 Series B Bonds in order that interest on the 2001 Series B Bonds may be excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. The Agency has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and Series Resolution
to comply with the requirements of applicable federal tax law and for such purpose to adopt and maintain
appropriate procedures. In rendering this opinion, we have assumed compliance by the Agency with and
enforcement by the Agency of the provisions of the Bond and Series Resolutions.

From such examination it is our opinion that, under state and federal laws, regulations, rulings and
decisions in effect on the date hereof: (1) the Agency is a public body corporate and politic, having no taxing
power, duly organized and existing under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462A, as amended; (2) the Bond and Series
Resolutions have been duly and validly adopted by the Agency and are valid and binding upon it in accordance with
their terms, and create the valid pledge and security interest they purport to create with respect to the Program
Obligations, Investment Obligations, Revenues, moneys and other assets held and to be set aside under the Bond and
Series Resolutions; (3) the 2001 Series B Bonds are duly and lawfully authorized to be issued and are valid and
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binding general obligations of the Agency in accordance with their terms, entitled to the benefits granted by and
secured by the covenants contained in the Bond and Series Resolutions, and are further secured by the pledge of the
full faith and credit of the Agency, and are payable out of any of its moneys, assets or revenues, subject to the
provisions of other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating particular moneys, assets,
or revenues to other bonds or notes, or state laws appropriating particular funds for a specified purpose, but the State
of Minnesota is not liable thereon and the 2001 Series B Bonds are not a debt of the State; (4) in the Bond
Resolution the Agency has created a Debt Service Reserve Fund for the security of the 2001 Series B Bonds and
other bonds issued or to be issued under the Bond Resolution, to be maintained in an amount specified therein, and
has agreed to certify annually to the Governor the sum, if any, necessary to restore the Fund to this amount for
inclusion in the next budget submitted to the Legislature, and the Legislature is legally authorized, but is not legally
obligated, to appropriate such amount to the Fund; and (5) the interest payable on the 2001 Series B Bonds is not
includable in gross income of owners thereof for federal income tax purposes or in taxable net income of
individuals, trusts and estates for State of Minnesota income tax purposes, but such interest is includable in the
income of corporations and financial institutions for purposes of the Minnesota franchise tax.

Interest on the 2001 Series B Bonds will be treated as a preference item in calculating the aternative
minimum tax imposed under the Code with respect to individuals and corporations, and in cal culating the Minnesota
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts and estates. We express no opinion regarding other federal
or state tax consequences arising from the ownership or disposition of the 2001 Series B Bonds. All owners of 2001
Series B Bonds (including, but not limited to, insurance companies, financial institutions, Subchapter S corporations,
United States branches of foreign corporations and recipients of social security and railroad retirement benefits)
should consult their tax advisors concerning other possibleindirect tax consequences of owning and disposing of the
2001 Series B Bonds.

The opinions expressed above are qualified only to the extent that the enforceability of the 2001 Series B
Bonds and the Bond and Series Resolutions may be limited by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws relating to or affecting enforcement of creditor’s rights
heretofore or hereafter enacted.

Dated: , 2001.

Respectfully yours,
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[To be dated the date of issuance of the 2001 Series C Bonds]

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series C

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the authorization, issuance and delivery by the
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) of its Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series C, inthe
principal amount of $40,230,000 (the “2001 Series C Bonds”), which are issuable only as fully registered bonds in
the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

The 2001 Series C Bonds are dated, mature on the dates, bear interest at the rates and are payable as set
forth in the Series Resolution referenced below. The 2001 Series C Bonds are subject to optional and special
redemption prior to maturity, including special redemption at par, and to mandatory tender for purchase at par, as
provided in the Series Resolution.

In this connection, we have examined certificates as to facts, estimates and circumstances and certified
copies of resolutions and proceedings of the Agency and other documents considered necessary as the basis for this
opinion, including the Agency’s Amended and Restated Bond Resolution adopted August 24, 1995, as amended and
supplemented, and the Series Resolution adopted November 15, 2001. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Applicable federal tax law, including certain provisions of Sections 143 and 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), establishes certain requirements which must be met subsequent to the
delivery of the 2001 Series C Bonds in order that interest on the 2001 Series C Bonds may be excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. The Agency has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and Series Resolution
to comply with the requirements of applicable federal tax law and for such purpose to adopt and maintain
appropriate procedures. In rendering this opinion, we have assumed compliance by the Agency with and
enforcement by the Agency of the provisions of the Bond and Series Resol utions.

From such examination it is our opinion that, under state and federal laws, regulations, rulings and
decisions in effect on the date hereof: (1) the Agency is a public body corporate and politic, having no taxing
power, duly organized and existing under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462A, as amended; (2) the Bond and Series
Resolutions have been duly and validly adopted by the Agency and are valid and binding upon it in accordance with
their terms, and create the valid pledge and security interest they purport to create with respect to the Program
Obligations, Investment Obligations, Revenues, moneys and other assets held and to be set aside under the Bond and
Series Resolutions; (3) the 2001 Series C Bonds are duly and lawfully authorized to be issued and are valid and
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binding general obligations of the Agency in accordance with their terms, entitled to the benefits granted by and
secured by the covenants contained in the Bond and Series Resolutions, and are further secured by the pledge of the
full faith and credit of the Agency, and are payable out of any of its moneys, assets or revenues, subject to the
provisions of other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating particular moneys, assets,
or revenues to other bonds or notes, or state laws appropriating particular funds for a specified purpose, but the State
of Minnesota is not liable thereon and the 2001 Series C Bonds are not a debt of the State; (4) in the Bond
Resolution the Agency has created a Debt Service Reserve Fund for the security of the 2001 Series C Bonds and
other bonds issued or to be issued under the Bond Resolution, to be maintained in an amount specified therein, and
has agreed to certify annually to the Governor the sum, if any, necessary to restore the Fund to this amount for
inclusion in the next budget submitted to the Legislature, and the Legislature is legally authorized, but is not legally
obligated, to gopropriate such amount to the Fund; and (5) the interest payable on the 2001 Series C Bonds is not
includable in gross income of owners thereof for federal income tax purposes or in taxable net income of
individuals, trusts and estates for State of Minnesota income tax purposes, but such interest is includable in the
income of corporations and financial institutions for purposes of the Minnesota franchise tax.

Interest on the 2001 Series C Bonds will be treated as a preference item in calculating the alternative
minimum tax imposed under the Code with respect to individuals and corporations, and in calculating the Minnesota
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts and estates. We express no opinion regarding other federal
or state tax consequences arising from the ownership or disposition of the 2001 Series C Bonds. All owners of 2001
Series C Bonds (including, but not limited to, insurance companies, financial institutions, Subchapter S corporations,
United States branches of foreign corporations and recipients of social security and railroad retirement benefits)
should consult their tax advisors concerning other possibleindirect tax consequences of owning and disposing of the
2001 Series C Bonds.

The opinions expressed above are qualified only to the extent that the enforceability of the 2001 Series C
Bonds and the Bond and Series Resolutions may be limited by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws relating to or affecting enforcement of creditor’s rights
heretofore or hereafter enacted.

Dated: , 2001.

Respectfully yours,



DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP

mll W N EAFCLTR SUTTE 15048 COSTA MESA
b | 1 " 1 et
PeB VLILE 50 SoUTH SIXTH STREET PILLTR
SEATTLE - FAILLED
MiramEAaroLrs, MinmesoTa 535402-1498
DEMNVER HOMGE BO0
TELEPHOMNE: (612} 340-2600
WASHIMGTOR, [ : CREAT FALLS
Fax: (612 340-2868
Pl P THEIRS WIHIRGENLA BOCHESTEIR
www, dorsevliaw, com
PIP% BACTIN DS . TEAK YOy
AP MISSOUILA
A HO R AGE WA RO VER
2ALT LAKE CITY s TO

RRLISSELS SMIAMGIIAL

[To be dated the date of issuance of the 2001 Series D Bonds]

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Re: Minnesota Housing Finance Agency
Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series D

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the authorization, issuance and delivery by the
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) of its Residential Housing Finance Bonds, 2001 Series D, in
the principal amount of $50,805,000 (the “2001 Series D Bonds’), which are issuable only as fully registered bonds
in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.

The 2001 Series D Bonds are dated, mature on the dates, bear interest at the rates and are payable as set
forth in the Series Resolution referenced below. The 2001 Series D Bonds are subject to optional and special
redemption prior to maturity, including special redemption at par, and to mandatory tender for purchase at par, as
provided in the Series Resolution.

In this connection, we have examined certificates as to facts, estimates and circumstances and certified
copies of resolutions and proceedings of the Agency and other documents considered necessary as the basis for this
opinion, including the Agency’s Amended and Restated Bond Resolution adopted August 24, 1995, as amended and
supplemented, and the Series Resolution adopted November 15, 2001. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Applicable federal tax law, including certain provisions of Sections 143 and 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code"), establishes certain requirements which must be met subsequent to the
delivery of the 2001 Series D Bonds in order that interest on the 2001 Series D Bonds may be excluded from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. The Agency has covenanted in the Bond Resolution and Series Resolution
to comply with the requirements of applicable federal tax law and for such purpose to adopt and maintain
appropriate procedures. In rendering this ginion, we have assumed compliance by the Agency with and
enforcement by the Agency of the provisions of the Bond and Series Resol utions.

From such examination it is our opinion that, under state and federal laws, regulations, rulings and
decisions in effect on the date hereof: (1) the Agency is a public body corporate and politic, having no taxing
power, duly organized and existing under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462A, as amended; (2) the Bond and Series
Resolutions have been duly and validly adopted by the Agency and are valid and binding upon it in accordance with
their terms, and create the valid pledge and security interest they purport to create with respect to the Program
Obligations, Investment Obligations, Revenues, moneys and other assets held and to be set aside under the Bond and
Series Resolutions; (3) the 2001 Series D Bonds are duly and lawfully authorized to be issued and are valid and
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binding genera obligations of the Agency in accordance with their terms, entitled to the benefits granted by and
secured by the covenants contained in the Bond and Series Resolutions, and are further secured by the pledge of the
full faith and credit of the Agency, and are payable out of any of its moneys, assets or revenues, subject to the
provisions of other resolutions or indentures now or hereafter pledging and appropriating particular moneys, assets,
or revenues to other bonds or notes, or state laws appropriating particular funds for a specified purpose, but the State
of Minnesota is not liable thereon and the 2001 Series D Bonds are not a debt of the State; (4) in the Bond
Resolution the Agency has created a Debt Service Reserve Fund for the security of the 2001 Series D Bonds and
other bonds issued or to be issued under the Bond Resolution, to be maintained in an amount specified therein, and
has agreed to certify annually to the Governor the sum, if any, necessary to restore the Fund to this amount for
inclusion in the next budget submitted to the Legislature, and the Legislature is legally authorized, but is not legally
obligated, to appropriate such amount to the Fund; and (5) the interest payable on the 2001 Series D Bonds is not
includable in gross income of owners thereof for federal income tax purposes or in taxable net income of
individuals, trusts and estates for State of Minnesota income tax purposes, but such interest is includable in the
income of corporations and financial institutions for purposes of the Minnesota franchise tax.

Interest on the 2001 Series D Bonds will be treated as a preference item in calculating the alternative
minimum tax imposed under the Code with respect to individuals and corporations, and in calculating the Minnesota
alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals, trusts and estates. We express no opinion regarding other federal
or state tax consequences arising from the ownership or disposition of the 2001 Series D Bonds. All owners of 2001
Series D Bonds (including, but not limited to, insurance companies, financial institutions, Subchapter S
corporations, United Sates branches of foreign corporations and recipients of social security and railroad retirement
benefits) should consult their tax advisors concerning other possible indirect tax consequences of owning and
disposing of the 2001 Series D Bonds.

The opinions expressed above are qualified only to the extent that the enforceability of the 2001 Series D
Bonds and the Bond and Series Resolutions may be limited by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws relating to or affecting enforcement of creditor’s rights
heretofore or hereafter enacted.

Dated: , 2001.

Respectfully yours,
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